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Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

foundations)

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private

B Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as 1t may be made public By law, the IRS
generally cannot redact the information on the form
Bk Information about Form 990 and its instructions i1s at www.IRS.gov/form990

OMB No 1545-0047

A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning 09-01-2013

B Check If applicable
I_ Address change

|_ Name change

I_ Initial return

|_ Terminated

I_ Amended return

|_ Application pending

, 2013, and ending_j 08-31-2014

2013

Open to Public

Inspection

C Name of organization
HENDRICK MEDICAL CENTER

D Employer identification number

75-0827446
Doing Business As
Number and street (or P O box if mail i1s not delivered to street address)| Room/suite E Telephone number
PO BOX 3117
Suite

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
ABILENE, TX 79604

F Name and address of principal officer
JEREMY WALKER

1900 PINE ST

ABILENE,TX 79601

(325)670-2000

G Gross recelpts $ 422,243,293

subordinates?

H(b) Are all subordinates
included?

I Tax-exemptstatus [ 501(c)(3) [ 501(c) ( ) M(nsertno) [ 4947(a)(1)or [ 527

J Waebsite:

= WWWEHENDRICK ORG

H(a) Is this a group return for

[T Yes ¥ No
[~ Yes[ No

If "No," attach a list (see Instructions)

H(c) Group exemption number &

K Form of organization |7 Corporation |_ Trust |_ Association |_ Other =

L Year of formation 1923 | M State of legal domicile TX

Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities
TO DELIVER HIGH QUALITY HEALTHCARE EMPHASIZING EXCELLENCE AND COMPASSION CONSISTENT WITH THE
HEALING MINISTRY OF JESUS CHRIST

ACInmies & Govelnance

2 Check this box M If the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets

3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 12
4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, linelb) . . . . . 4 12
5 Total number of Individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (Part V, line 2a) 5 2,775
6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 6 333
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 1,389,622
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b -1,277,000
Prior Year Current Year
8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) 1,536,049 1,484,406
% 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 340,634,639 381,541,043
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), ines 3,4, and 7d ) 9,651,257 3,083,868
= 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), ines 5,6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c,and 11e) 1,733,473 8,105,546
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line
12) 353,555,418 394,214,863
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 264,915 855,837
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0 0
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines
$ 5-10) 123,096,603 124,601,195
% 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 0 0
E b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) (Y
17 Other expenses (PartIX, column (A), lines 11a-11d,11f-24e) 185,414,421 212,823,927
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal PartIX, column (A), line 25) 308,775,939 338,280,959
19 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 18 from line 12 44,779,479 55,933,904
wd Beginning of Current End of Year
E§ Year
33 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 504,310,256 611,073,556
EE 21 Total habilities (Part X, line 26) 158,866,949 197,486,800
=3 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtractline 21 from line 20 345,443,307 413,586,756

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of
my knowledge and belief, it Is true, correct, and complete Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which
preparer has any knowledge

’ Hokk Rk K |2015—07—15
Sign Signature of officer Date
Here JEREMY WALKER CFO
Type or prnint name and title
Pnnt/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check |_ I PTIN

P d Amanda Maya self-employed P01067777

ai Fim's name I BKD LLP Firm's EIN b=
Preparer
Use Only Firm's address 2800 Post Oak Blvd Ste 3200 Phone no (325) 670-2000

HOUSTON, TX 77056

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see Iinstructions)

[“Yes[ No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Cat No 11282Y

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 2
m Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check If Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthis PartIII . . . . . &+ +v « +v o « « .

1

Briefly describe the organization’s mission

TO DELIVER HIGH QUALITY HEALTHCARE EMPHASIZING EXCELLENCE AND COMPASSION CONSISTENT WITH THE HEALING
MINISTRY OF JESUS CHRIST

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 0r 990-EZ? . . + v & o« o« wwe e e e e e [T Yes ¥ No

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES? v v v e e e e e e e e e e [~ Yes [ No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O
Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by

expenses Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

(Code ) (Expenses $ 305,383,326  including grants of $ 855,837 ) (Revenue $ 388,516,329 )

CHARITY CARE PROGRAM HENDRICK MEDICAL CENTER, IN KEEPING WITH ITS MISSION, VISION, AND VALUES AS A BAPTIST ORGANIZATION, HAS ALWAYS
MAINTAINED A GENEROUS CHARITY CARE PROGRAM TO ASSURE THAT THOSE WITH THE INABILITY TO PAY HAVE ACCESS TO THE SERVICES PROVIDED BY
HENDRICK THE CHARITY POLICY IN EFFECT DURING THE PERIOD COVERED BY THIS REPORT PROVIDES THAT FAMILIES WITH INCOMES BELOW 250% OF THE
FEDERAL POVERTY GUIDELINES ARE ELIGIBLE FOR SERVICES, WITH NO PERSONAL FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY FAMILIES WITH INCOMES ABOVE 250% OF THE
FEDERAL POVERTY GUIDELINES RECEIVE CARE WITH PARTIAL FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INCREASING AS THE FAMILY INCOME EXCEEDS THE FEDERAL POVERTY
GUIDELINES HENDRICK PROVIDES FINANCIAL COUNSELORS AND SOCIAL WORKERS TO HELP PATIENTS WITH HEALTHCARE NEEDS BY IDENTIFYING COMMUNITY
RESOURCES AVAILABLE AND BY ASSISTING THEM IN THEIR EFFORTS TO IDENTIFY AND QUALIFY FOR GOVERNMENT-SPONSORED PROGRAMS PROVIDING
GOVERNMENT PROGRAMS BELOW COST HENDRICK IS ALSO COMMITTED TO PARTICIPATING IN GOVERNMENT FUNDED PROGRAMS SUCH AS MEDICARE,
MEDICAID, TRICARE, COUNTY INDIGENCY, ETC THE COST OF SERVICES OFTEN EXCEEDS THE REIMBURSEMENT PROVIDED BY THESE PROGRAMS PROFESSIONAL
HEALTH EDUCATION HENDRICK MEDICAL CENTER HAS AFFILIATION AGREEMENTS AND PROVIDES FINANCIAL SUPPORT TO MANY PROFESSIONAL HEALTH
EDUCATIONAL EFFORTS FOR THE PURPOSES OF ENHANCING THE KNOWLEDGE OF EXISTING HEALTH PROFESSIONALS AND EDUCATING NEW HEALTH
PROFESSIONALS TO MEET THE INCREASING DEMAND HENDRICK'S EFFORTS ARE FOCUSED IN AREAS OF STUDY WHERE SHORTAGES COULD POTENTIALLY LIMIT
THE CAPACITY OF THE HEALTHCARE SYSTEM TO MEET THE NEEDS OF THE TEXAS MIDWEST HENDRICK HAS PROVIDED FUNDING AND HAS ENTERED INTO
EDUCATIONAL RELATED AFFILIATIONS AGREEMENTS SOME OF WHICH ARE INDENTIFIED 1 TEXAS TECH UNIVERSITY HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER - SCHOOL OF
PHARMACY, BSN 2ND DEGREE PROGRAM AND BSN TRADITIONALPROGRAM 2 PATTY HANKS SHELTON SCHOOL OF NURSING - RN, BSN, MSN AND MSN/FNP
PROGRAMS 3 CISCO JR COLLEGE - LVN/ADN, SURGERY TECHNICIAN, PHARMACY TECHNICIAN, MEDICAL ASSISTANT AND RESPIRATORY THERAPY PROGRAMS 4
TEXAS STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE - ADN, EMT, TRANSCRIPTION, NURSE CLERK, NURSE AIDE AND PHLEBOTOMY PROGRAMS 5 ABILENE CHRISTIAN UNIVERSITY -
SPEECH/LANGUAGE PATHOLOGY, SOCIAL WORK, PSYCHOLOGY, EXERCISE HEALTH SCIENCE, BIBLE & FAMILY STUDIES, BODY & SOUL 6 HARDIN-SIMMONS UNIV -
DOCTORATE OF PHYSICAL THERAPY, SOCIAL WORK, THEOLOGY, COMMUNICATION, ATHLETIC TRAINING 7 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY - RESPIRATORY THERAPY
PROGRAM 8 HENDRICK SCHOOL OF RADIOGRAPHY A STUDENT LOAN PROGRAM IS AVAILABLE FOR STUDENTS ENROLLED IN THE SCHOOL STUDENTS ARE ELIGIBLE
FOR A $3,750 00 LOAN AT THE BEGINNING OF THEIR FIRST AND SECOND YEAR HENDRICK'S STUDENT LOAN PROGRAM IS TRANSITIONING INTO THE TUITION
REIMBURSEMENT PROGRAM THE TRANSITION WILL BE COMPLETE AFTER AUGUST 2013 9 ABILENE IND SCHOOL DISTRICT - HOLLAND MEDICAL HIGH SCHOOL A
TUITION REIMBURSEMENT PROGRAM IS PROVIDED FOR STUDENTS IN CRITICAL NEED POSITIONS AT HENDRICK MEDICAL CENTER UPON VERIFICATION OF
STUDENT LOAN DEBT

ab

(Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c

(Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4ad

Other program services (Describe in Schedule O )
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4de

Total program service expenses & 305,383,326

Form 990 (2013)
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20a

Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes No
Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3)or4947(a)(1) (otherthan a private foundation)? If "Yes,” Yes
complete Schedule A 1
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see Instructions)? ¥ 2 Yes
Did the organization engage in direct or Iindirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to No
candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I 3
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) Yes
election In effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I1 4
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501 (c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule C,
Part 111 . 5 No
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the
right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts 1n such funds or accounts? If "Yes,"” complete
Schedule D, Part % 6 No
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule D, Part I 7 No
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part 111 Y& 8 No
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21 for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt
negotiation services? If "Yes,"”" complete Schedule D, Part I 9 No
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,| 10 Yes
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part
If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions Is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII,
VIII,IX, or X as applicable
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10?
If "Yes,"” complete Schedule D, Part VI.¥& . 11a | Yes
Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of
Its total assets reported In Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VII'E 11b | Yes
Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of
Its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIII 11c No
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part I e e e e e 11d | Yes
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X%} 11e | Yes
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that 11f | ves
addresses the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Part
Did the organization obtain separate, Independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Parts XI and XII & 12a | Yes
Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional ¥ 12b | Yes
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(1n)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 No
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a No
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, iInvestment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments
valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV . 14b | Yes
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV 15 No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV . 16 No
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part 17 No
IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions)
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part
VIII, ines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I 18 No
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 19 No
"Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I1]
Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes,” complete ScheduleH . . . . E 20a | Yes
If"Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? %& 20b | Ves

Form 990 (2013)
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21
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25a
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27

28
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30

31

32

33

34

35a

36

37

38

v

Part I

Page 4
13 @A Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or 21 Yes
government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and I]
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United States on 22 N
PartIX, column (A), ine 2? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II] °
Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3,4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s v
current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes,” 23 s
complete Schedule ] .
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000
as of the last day of the year, that was I1ssued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes,” answer lines 24b through 24d v
and complete Schedule K. If "No,” go to line 25a 24a es
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b No
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year N
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c 0
Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" 1Issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d No
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction with
a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I 25a No
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If | 25b No
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I
Did the organization report any amount on Part X, ine 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? 26 No
If so, complete Schedule L, Part II
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family 27 No
member of any of these persons? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part III
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part

28a No
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” N
complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28b 0
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was N
an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28c 0
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 No
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified N
conservation contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 0
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes,” complete Schedule N, No

31
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"” complete N
Schedule N, Part IT 32 0
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations v
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I 33 es
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV,

Yes

and Part V, line 1 34
Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a | Yes
If 'Yes'to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled 35b | v
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 es
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related N
organization? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 °
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization N
and that is treated as a partnership for federal iIncome tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI 'E 37 °
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197 v
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 s

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthisPartV... . . . + v W v w « .« .« . .

Yes No
la Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable . .| 1la 205
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter-0- if not applicable ib 0

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . .+ +  « o« 4 4 a4 w e a e 1c Yes

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and
Tax Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered
by thisreturn . . . . . . & e e e e e 2a 2,775

b Ifatleastone s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a I1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see Instructions) 2b ves
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . 3a Yes
b If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No” to /ine 3b, provide an explanation in ScheduleO . . . 3b Yes
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? . . . . . w e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e da No
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country
See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . 5a No
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b No
c If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?
5c¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the 6a No
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?
b If"Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? . . . . . . . L L oo 00 0w e e e e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and 7a No
services provided to the payor?
b If"Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which 1t was required to
fille Form 82822 . . . . . . . 4 4 a e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 72 No
d If"Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit
CONtract? . . + & & h h h h e e e e e e e e e e | 76 No
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . 7f No
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as
required? . . . 4 v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s ey T

h Ifthe organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form 1098-C? . . . « « v e e e e a e e e e e e e e e 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did
the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess
business holdings at any time duringtheyear? . . . . . . . . . . . . 8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 . . . . . . . . . . 9a
Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . . . . . 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII,ine12 . . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club 10b
facilities
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . 11a
Gross Income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due orreceived fromthem) . . . . . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a

b If"Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the
Year . . 4 4w e e e e e e e e 12b

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a Is the organization licensed to iIssue qualified health plans in more than one state?

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O 13a
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization 1s required to maintain by the states
in which the organization is licensed to 1Issue qualified health plans 13b
c Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . . . . . . . . . 13c
14a Did the organization recelve any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year> . . . . . 14a No
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 14b

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)

Page 6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a

"No" response to lines 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O.

See instructions.

Check iIf Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI 2
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes No
la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax 1a 12
year
If there are matenial differences In voting rights among members of the governing
body, or If the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee
or similar committee, explain in Schedule O
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are
independent . . . . .+ v v 4 4 e e e e e e e e W | 1 12
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any
other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 No
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct 3 No
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was
filed? No
5 Didthe organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 No
Did the organization have members or stockholders? No
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? 7a Yes
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders,| 7b Yes
or persons other than the governing body?
8 Didthe organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the
year by the following
a The governing body? 8a Yes
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b Yes
9 1Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes " provide the names and addresses n Schedu/e (0] 9 No
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a No
b If"Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
1l1a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing
the form? 1la | Yes
b Describe in Schedule O the process, iIf any, used by the organization to review this Form 990
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,” go to line 13 12a | Yes
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
rise to conflicts? 12b | Yes
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,” describe
in Schedule O how this was done 12c | Yes
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 Yes
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 Yes
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | Yes
Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b | Yes
If"Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see Instructions)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate Its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b | Yes

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the States with which a copy of this Form 990 I1s required to be filedm

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Form 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection Indicate how you made these available Check all that apply

[T own website [ Another's website [¥ Uponrequest [ Other (explainin Schedule 0)

Describe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of
Interest policy, and financial statements available to the public during the tax year

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization

mJEREMY WALKER 1900 PINE ST
ABILENE,TX 79601 (325)670-2000

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)

Page 7

m Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII

i

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s

tax year

# List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount

of compensation Enter-0-1n columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

# List all of the organization’s current key employees, If any See instructions for definition of "key employee "

# List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee or key employee)
who recelved reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, or highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons In the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest

compensated employees, and former such persons
[T Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A)

Name and Title

(B)
Average
hours per
week (list
any hours
for related

organizations
below
dotted line)

()

Position (do not check
more than one box, unless

person i1s both an officer

and a director/trustee)

o= _
23 |5 |5
22 |2 |3
2[5 |7
e =
- 5
E —
% =
T =
L
I

gedodie oy

liv}

aa w0

pamsuadiuos peabiy

FL=RIR[wH]

(D)
Reportable
compensation
from the
organization (W-
2/1099-MISC)

(E)
Reportable
compensation
from related
organizations
(W-2/1099-
MISC)

(F)
Estimated
amount of other
compensation
from the
organization and
related
organizations

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)
m Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

Page 8

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)

Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per more than one box, unless compensation compensation amount of other
week (list person i1s both an officer from the from related compensation
any hours and a director/trustee) organization (W- | organizations (W- from the
for related o= — 2 = o T | | 2/1099-MISC) 2/1099-MISC) | organization and

organizations ag_ S |2 T 25 |2 related
below = = 2|2 o %ﬁ 3 organizations
g [m = == == i)
dotted line) (= = o |T
oa 2 ERE
- = = o =
=8 o 3
2 [Z] || E
T 5 =
€ o
[}
i1b  Sub-Total >
Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A *
Total (add lines 1b and 1c) * 4,322,208 206,767 686,334
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organizatione77
Yes No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If "Yes,”" complete Schedule J for such individual . .+« .« « « &« « &« o &« 2 &« &« & 3 Yes
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, Is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greaterthan $150,000°? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule J for such
individual =« & 4 4w 4 4 e e s e e e w s s s ww o a e ox e w4 ] Yes
5 Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for
services rendered to the organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for suchperson .+« .« « « &« &« & 5 No
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year
(R) (B) (©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
PARKHILL SMITH COOPER INC, 340 BEECH STREET ABILENE TX 79602 LEGAL SERVICES 753,781
TX MIDWEST EMERGENCY PHYSICIANS, 3102 S CLACK STREET ABILENE TX 76606 EMERGENCY ROOM 493,104
CONDLEY CO LLP, PO BOX 2993 ABILENE TX 79604 ACCOUNTING SERVICES 249,218
PABLO PUENTE JR, 626 FM 1082 ABILENE TX 79601 CONSTRUCTION 234,800
SPENCER FANE BRITT BROWN LLP, PO BOX 872037 KANSAS CITY MO 64187 LEGAL SERVICES 198,349
2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization #15

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)

m Statement of Revenue

Page 9

Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII .. .. . L
(A) (B) (©) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from
function revenue tax under
revenue sections
512-514
@ la Federated campaigns . . 1a
2
= § b Membershipdues . . . . ib
=]
(e = |
2 £ ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . . 1c
el
E 5 d Related organizations . . . 1d 1,042,955
o=
r = e Government grants (contributions) 1e
W=
=
E - f Al other contnibutions, gifts, grants, and  1f 441,451
E T} similar amounts not included above
—
.'E 5 g Noncash contributions included in lines
= la-1f $
==
= = h Total. Add lines 1a-1f 1,484,406
oom -
@ Business Code
E 2a NET PATIENT REVENUE 621110 366,325,897 363,361,727 2,964,170
=
gf b FEES FOR PROVISION OF MEDICAL CARE 621110 13,707,758 13,707,758
3 C RELATED RENTAL INCOME 621110 1,507,388 1,507,388
E d
— e
&
= f All other program service revenue
=
& g Total. Add lines 2a-2f - 381,541,043
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, 4.347 027 1 574 548 5 921 575
and other similar amounts) * o TRl i
Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds , , * 0
5 Royalties * 0
(1) Real (n) Personal
6a Gross rents
b Less rental
expenses
¢ Rental income 0 0
or (loss)
d Net rental income or (loss) . 0
(1) Securities (n) Other
7a Gross amount
from sales of 24,109,595 2,655,676
assets other
than inventory
b Less costor
other basis and 22,945,265 5,083,165
sales expenses
Gain or (loss) 1,164,330 -2,427,489
Net gain or (loss) - -1,263,159 -1,263,159
8a Gross income from fundraising
L& events (not including
=5
T $
- of contributions reported on line 1c¢)
é See Part1IV, line 18
:. a
&
_'_1:_ b Less direct expenses . . . b
o) c Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events . . 0
9a Gross income from gaming activities
See Part1IV, line 19
a
b Less direct expenses . . . b
c Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities . . .m 0
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances
a
b Less costofgoods sold . . b
c Netincome or (loss) from sales of iInventory . . @ 0
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
b CAFETERIA SALES 900099 2,439,383 2,439,383
€ MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 900099 9,939,456 9,939,456
d All other revenue
e Total.Addlines 11a-11d -
8,105,546
12  Total revenue. See Instructions -
394,214,863 388,516,329 1,389,622 2,824,506

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 10
m Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns All other organizations must complete column (A)

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX . .. ..
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) PrOgraS‘nB)SerVICG Manage(r(1:1)ent and Funég)lsmg
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. Total expenses expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
In the United States See PartIV, line 21 855,837 855,837
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in the
United States See PartIV, line 22 0
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the United
States See PartIV, lines 15 and 16 0
Benefits paid to or for members 0
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, trustees, and
key employees . . . . 3,743,496 3,166,081 577,415
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified persons
(as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and persons
described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) . . . . 317,351 267,753 49,598
7 Other salaries and wages 99,720,705 85,092,819 14,627,886
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include section 401 (k)
and 403(b) employer contributions) . . . . 2,232,961 1,868,819 364,142
9 Other employee benefits . . . . . . . 11,031,473 8,104,205 2,927,268
10 Payrolltaxes . .+« .+ + « v o« 4 W 4 . 7,555,209 6,535,685 1,019,524
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management . . . . . . 393,839 340,249 53,590
b Legal . . . . . . . . . 598,473 262,391 336,082
c Accounting . . .+ .+ o« v w4 e e 198,320 7,080 191,240
d Lobbying . . . . . . . . . . . 0
e Professional fundraising services See PartIV, line 17 0
f Investment managementfees . . . . . . 58,862 58,862
g Other(Ifline 11g amount exceeds 10% ofline 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on
Schedule0) . . .+ . . . . . 37,870,081 31,819,796 6,050,285
12 Advertising and promotion . . . . 470,229 179,133 291,096
13 Office expenses . . . . . . . 2,858,274 2,153,713 704,561
14 Information technology . . . . . . 6,710,653 4,140,598 2,570,055
15 Royalties . . 0
16 Occupancy . .« « « & « o« a a a 4,200,817 4,170,747 30,070
17 Travel . v v v v e e e e e e 535,145 364,966 170,179
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses for any federal,
state, or local public officials . . . . . . 0
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . . . . 0
20 Interest . .+ + v 4 4w e e e 5,609,620 5,607,745 1,875
21 Payments to affillates . . . . . . . 0
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . . . . . 20,047,268 19,423,727 623,541
23 Insurance . . . . .+ . 4 4 44w e -276,275 -73,301 -202,974
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered above (List
miscellaneous expenses In line 24e Ifline 24e amount exceeds 10%
of ine 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O )
a MEDICAL SUPPLIES 63,201,199 62,496,695 704,504
b BAD DEBT 57,601,896 57,601,896
c¢ EQUIPMENT 6,395,179 6,291,794 103,385
d DIETARY EXPENSE 2,449,432 2,448,010 1,422
e All other expenses 3,900,915 2,256,888 1,644,027
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 338,280,959 305,383,326 32,897,633 0
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only If the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation Check
here ® [ if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)

Page 11

IEEIEEd Balance Sheet
Check iIf Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X .. '
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing -3,212,577] 1 -5,240,681
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 3,752,307 2 4,596,068
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 2,146 511 3 2,054,710
4 Accounts recelvable, net 45,605,433 4 47,952,791
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees Complete Part II of
Schedule L
0ol 5 0
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958 (f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers
and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
" organizations (see Instructions) Complete Part II of Schedule L
o o] 6 0
ﬂ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 914,488 7 1,694,580
< 8 Inventories for sale or use 5,623,190 8 6,363,525
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 5,054,538 9 5,091,574
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other basis
Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 364,904,449
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 170,015,646 188,425,505| 10c 194,888,803
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 109,259,689 11 115,351,026
12 Investments—other securities See PartIV,line 11 117,355,461 12 197,318,599
13 Investments—program-related See Part IV, line 11 0| 13 0
14 Intangible assets 7,403,787 14 6,905,512
15 Other assets See PartIV,line 11 21,981,924 15 34,097,049
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 504,310,256| 16 611,073,556
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 19,530,760 17 24,561,044
18 Grants payable 0] 18 0
19 Deferred revenue 94,626| 19 72,892
20 Tax-exempt bond habilities 93,571,705| 20 130,463,063
w 21 Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part IV of Schedule D of 21 0
:E 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
= key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified
ﬁ persons Complete Part II of Schedule L 0] 22 0
= 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 5,627,826 23 3,830,189
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 0] 24 0
25 Other liabilities (including federal Income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other habilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X of Schedule
D e e e e e e e e e e e e e 40,142,032 25 38,559,612
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 158,866,949| 26 197,486,800
" Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here & [ and complete
E lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
% 27 Unrestricted net assets 338,862,236 27 398,959,347
E 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 2,225 156| 28 9,568,095
E 29 Permanently restricted net assets 4,355915| 29 5,059,314
u:. Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » [ and
E complete lines 30 through 34.
- 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
E 31 Paid-1n or capital surplus, or land, building or equipment fund 31
.»;':|:"1I 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
0 33 Total net assets or fund balances 345,443,307| 33 413,586,756
= 34 Total lhabilities and net assets/fund balances 504,310,256 34 611,073,556

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 12
lm Reconcilliation of Net Assets
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI v
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
1 394,214,863
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
2 338,280,959
3 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 2 from line 1
3 55,933,904
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))
4 345,443,307
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
5 12,467,170
6 Donated services and use of facilities
6
7 Investment expenses
7
8 Prior period adjustments
8
9 Otherchanges in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0)
9 -257,625
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B)) 10 413,586,756
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII .
Yes No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 [T Cash [ Accrual [ Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explainin
Schedule O
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a No
If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on
a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
[ Separate basis [ Consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b Yes
If‘Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both
[ Separate basis [T Consolidated basis [ Both consolidated and separate basis
c If"Yes," to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the
audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c Yes
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 3a No
b If"Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the 3b
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Form 990 (2013)



Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:
EIN:

Name:

75-0827446
HENDRICK MEDICAL CENTER

Form 990, Part VII - Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest

Compensated Employees, and Inde

pendent Contractors

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)

Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours per more than one box, unless compensation compensation of other
week (list person i1s both an officer from the from related compensation
any hours and a director/trustee) organization (W- organizations (W- from the
for related o= — 2 = |0 T | 2/1099-MISC) 2/1099-MISC) organization and

organizations ag_ 5 |=% T 25 |2 related
below =z 2|8 |o %ﬁ E organizations
= - [
dotted line) = = 3 [Z 5%
oe 2 o 5o
- g E ]
= = o =
2 |2 °|®
T g a
by B
- 13
[ul
Scott Hibbs 20
X X 0 0 0
Chair 40
Mike Woodard 20
X X 0 0 0
Secretary 20
David Scott 20
X 0 0 0
Director 40
J V Martin 20
X X 0 0 0
Director 20
David Morrs 20
X X 0 0 0
2nd Vice Chair 20
Lanny Vinson 20
X 0 0 0
1st Vice Chair 40
Terry Beal 20
X 0 0 0
Director 40
Joe Alcorta 20
X 0 0 0
Director 40
Cathy Ashby 20
X 0 0 0
Director 40
Joe Crawford 20
X 0 0 0
Director 20
Kelly Kinard 20
X 0 0 0
Director 20
Larry Smith 20
X 0 0 0
Director 20
Tim Lancaster 400
X 920,781 0 143,443
President 100
Joe Pearson 200
X 399,159 0 73,133
Vice President 170
Mike McBroom 400
X 204,923 0 33,098
Vice President 40
Jo Rake 40 0
X 201,154 0 32,194
Vice President 40
Lisa Harp 400
X 152,861 0 27,199
Vice President 20
Rosemaria Levinsky 40 0
X 172,647 0 7,457
Vice President 20
Tim Riley 400
X 264,958 0 46,663
Vice President 20
Bob Prewit 400
X 146,027 0 18,793
Vice President 20
Stephen Faehnle MD 400
X 275,796 0 44,564
Vice President 20
Jeremy Walker 400
X 52,675 0 1,039
CFO/Senior VP 100
Norm Archibald 20
X 0 206,767 31,844
Vice President 420
Brian Bessent 40 0
X 149,370 0 33,538
Assistant Vice President 40
Susan Wade 400
X 124,693 0 23,411
Assistant Vice President 20




Form 990, Part VII - Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest

Compensated Employees, and Independent Contractors
(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)

Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours per more than one box, unless compensation compensation of other
week (list person i1s both an officer from the from related compensation
any hours and a director/trustee) organization (W- organizations (W- from the
for related z = — 2 = |© T | 2/1099-MISC) 2/1099-MISC) organization and

organizations a g S |ZF (o 2|2 related
below == Z 2 o E‘ﬁ = organizations
g [ul = el = i
dotted line) [ = P
oo ) 2 8o
= = T =
o e | [ie] -
T = o
T 5 @
1- B
& T
o
David Stephenson 40 0
X 160,871 0 33,049
Assistant Vice President 20
Robert Harlow 400
X 169,109 0 20,712
Physicist 00
Lila Regala 40 0
X 154,078 0 10,750
RN 00
Winona Migliavacca 400
X 151,332 0 10,834
Director, Surgical Serv 00
Tamren Pate 400
X 197,609 0 27,045
Case Mgmt Director 00
Patricia Rollins 400
X 162,890 0 11,492
RN 00
Stephen Kimmel 40 0
X 261,275 0 56,076
CFO/Senior VP 80
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990EZ)

Department of the

Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

2013

Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1)
nonexempt charitable trust.

I Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. = See separate instructions.
P Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at

Name of the organization
HENDRICK MEDICAL CENTER

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

www.irs.gov /form990.

75-0827446

m Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization I1s not a private foundation because iti1s (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 [T A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 [T A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )

3 ¥ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 [T A medical research organization operated In conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state

5 [T An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described In
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II )

6 [T A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 [T Anorganization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II )

8 [T A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part II )

9 [T An organization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3% of Iits support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of
Its support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable Income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30,1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete PartIII )

10 [T An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).

11 [T Anorganization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a [ Typel b [ Typell ¢ [ Typelll - Functionally integrated d [ Type III - Non-functionally integrated
e [T By checking this box, I certify that the organization I1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a)(2)
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it i1s a Type I, Type II, or Type I1I supporting organization,
check this box
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (1) Yes | No
and (1) below, the governing body of the supported organization? 11g(i)
(ii) A family member of a person described in (1) above? 11g(ii)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (1) above? 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)

(i) Name of
supported
organization

(i) EIN

(iii) Type of
organization
(described on

(iv) Is the
organization In
col (i) listed In

(v) Did you notify
the organization
in col (i) of your

(vi) Is the
organization In
col (i) organized

(vii) Amount of
monetary
support

lines 1- 9 above your governing support? intheU S 7
or IRC section document?
(see
instructions))
Yes No Yes No Yes No

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990EZ.

Cat No 11285F

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 2
IERTESN Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify under
Part II1. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

1

6

n) B (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual

grants ")

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 3

The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11, column

(f)

Public support. Subtract line 5 from
line 4

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

7
8

10

11

12
13

iy (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

Amounts from line 4

Gross Income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar

sources

Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or not
the business Is regularly carried
on

Otherincome Do notinclude gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part IV )

Total support (Add lines 7 through
10)

Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see Iinstructions) | 12 |

First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a 501(c)(3) organization, check

this box and stop here il
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14
15 Public support percentage for 2012 Schedule A, PartII, line 14 15
16a 33 1/3% support test—2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
b 33 1/3% support test—2012. If the organization did not check a box online 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2013. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14
I1Is 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test, check this box and stop here. Explain
in Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization [ 2
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
151s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explainin Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization PI_
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
Instructions L2

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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.m Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualfy under
Part II. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (°Enf)'s:a' vear beginning (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (F) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ")
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that 1s related to the
organization's tax-exempt
purpose
3 Gross recelipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or
business under section 513
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
6 Total.Add lines 1 through 5
7a Amounts includedonlines 1, 2,
and 3 recelved from disqualified
persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than
disqualified persons that exceed
the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year
c Addlines 7aand 7b
8 Public support (Subtract line 7¢
from line 6 )
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (°Enf)'s:a' vear beginning (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (F) Total
9 Amounts from line 6
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar
sources
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511 taxes)
from businesses acquired after
June 30,1975
c Addlines 10a and 10b
11 Net income from unrelated
business activities not included
in line 10b, whether or not the
business Is regularly carried on
12 Otherincome Do notinclude
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explainin Part
IV )
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c,
11,and 12)
14 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax yearas a 501(c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here >
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15
16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part I1I, line 15 16
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2013 (line 10c¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, PartIII, ine 17 18
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 I1s more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 1s not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L2
b 33 1/3% support tests—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 orline 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3% and line 18
I1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L2
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see Instructions L2

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or
17b; and Part I1I, ine 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See Instructions).

Facts And Circumstances Test

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527
= Complete if the organization is described below. I Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
I See separate instructions.  Information about Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its
instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990.

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Cam paign Activities), then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations Complete Parts FA and B Do not complete Part I-C

# Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations Complete Parts I-A and C below Do not complete Part |-B

# Section 527 organizations Complete Part I-A only

If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part IFA Do not complete Part II-B

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part IFB Do not complete Part IIF-A
If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35c (Proxy Tax), then

# Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations Complete Part Il

Name of the organization
HENDRICK MEDICAL CENTER

75-0827446

Employer identification number

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV

2 Political expenditures L3

3  Volunteer hours

-ladd:] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 L3
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 L3
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? [~ Yes [~ No
4a Was a correction made? [T Yes [ No
b If"Yes," describe inPartIV
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527
exempt function activities L3
3 Total exempt function expenditures Addlines 1 and 2 Enter here and on Form 1120-POL, ine 17b L3
Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? [~ Yes ™ No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds Also enter the
amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a
separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC) If additional space I1s needed, provide information in Part IV

(b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from
filing organization's

funds If none, enter-0-

(a) Name

(e) Amount of political
contributions received
and promptly and
directly delivered to a
separate political
organization If none,
enter -0-

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Cat No 50084S Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election

under section 501(h)).

A Check m[ Ifthe filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's name, address, EIN,

expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures)
B Check M| ifthe filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply

Limits on Lobbying Expendit_ure; or(_;(aazé;ltlrogn's (b) :rfg'llj'stEd
(The term "expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.) totals totals
la Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)
c Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)
d Other exempt purpose expenditures
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d)
f Lobbying nontaxable amount Enter the amount from the following table in both
columns
If the amount on line le, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1le
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000
Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)
h Subtractline 1g from line 1a If zero orless, enter-0-
i Subtractline 1ffrom line 1¢c If zero or less, enter -0-
j Ifthere 1s an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 11, did the organization file Form 4720 reporting
section 4911 tax for this year? [~ Yes [~ No

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 50

1(h)

(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal year

beginning in) (a) 2010 (b) 2011

(c) 2012

(d) 2013

(e) Total

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount

b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column(e))

c Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

e Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of ine 2d, column (e))

f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 3
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT
filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)).
For each "Yes" response to lines 1a through 11 below, provide in Part IV a detailed description of the lobbying (a) (b)
activity. Yes No Amount
1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or referendum,
through the use of

a Volunteers? No

b Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 11)? No

¢ Media advertisements? No

d Mailings to members, legislators, or the public? No

e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? No

f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? Yes 24,546

g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? No

h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? No

i Otheractivities? No

j Total Add lines 1c¢ through 11 24,546
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described Iin section 501(c)(3)? | No

b If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912

c If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912

d Ifthe filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? |

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6).

1
2
3

Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members?
Did the organization make only In-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less?
Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prior year?

Yes | No

1

2

3

-1adeegd:] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part III-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No" OR (b) Part III-A,

line 3, is answered “Yes."”

5

Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members

Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

Current year

Carryover from last year

Total

Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues

If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and
political expenditure next year?

Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see Iinstructions)

1

2a

2b

2c

Part IV Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1, Part |I-B, ine 4, Part|-C, line 5, Part I1-A (affiliated group list), Part II-A, line 2, and
PartIl-B, ine 1 Also, complete this part for any additional information

Return Reference Explanation

GRANTS TO OTHER
ORGANIZATIONS FOR LOBBYING
PURPOSES

AMOUNT REPORTED IN PART II-B, QUESTION 1F REPRESENTS PORTION OF DUES PAID TO
TRADE ASSOCIATIONS THAT IS ATTRIBUTABLE TO LOBBYING ACTIVITIES

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Part IV Supplemental Information (continued)

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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SCHEDULE D
(Form 990)

OMB No 1545-0047

Supplemental Financial Statements

k= Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 20 1 3
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b

Department of the Treasury k- Attach to Form 990. - See separate instructions. * Information about Schedule D (Form 990) e sI-1 [ Lol {111 e
Intemal Revenue Service and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

HENDRICK MEDICAL CENTER

75-0827446

m Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

1
2
3
4
5

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

Aggregate grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? [~ Yes ™ No

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors 1n writing that grant funds can be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring iImpermissible private benefit? [~ Yes ™ No

m Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

a 0N T o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
[T Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or education) [ Preservation of an historically important land area
[T Protection of natural habitat [T Preservation of a certified historic structure

[~ Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d iIf the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year

Held at the End of the Year

Total number of conservation easements 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06, and noton a
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during

the tax year &

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement 1s located &

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations, and
enforcement of the conservation easements 1t holds? [~ Yes [~ No

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
[

Amount of expenses Incurred In monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
L

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4 )(B)(1)
and section 170(h)(4 )(B)(11)? [ Yes [ No

In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes
the organization’s accounting for conservation easements

m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 8.

la

b

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide, in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide the following amounts relating to these items

() Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, ine 1 3

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X L]

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items

Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 3

Assets Included in Form 990, Part X 3

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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Manizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply)

a [~ Ppublic exhibition d [T Loan or exchange programs

b [ Scholarly research e [ Other

c l_ Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose In
Part XIII

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? [T Yes [ No

i-14®A"A Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X? [ Yes [ No
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table
Amount
€ Beginning balance 1c
d  Additions during the year id
€ Distributions during the year le
f  Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 [~ Yes [~ No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII Check here If the explanation has been provided in Part XIII . . . . . . . . I_
Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lne 10.
(a)Current year (b)Prior year b (c)Two years back| (d)Three years back | (e)Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance . . . . 7,391,137 8,252,609 8,097,738 7,368,261 7,037,475
b Contributions . . . . . . . . 876,374 1,058,994
c Netinvestment earnings, gains, and losses
1,055,336 442,669 161,355 734,341 335,489
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs 6,158 2,363,135 6,484 4,864 4,703
f Administrative expenses
g End ofyearbalance . . . . . . 9,316,689 7,391,137 8,252,609 8,097,738 7,368,261
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as
a Board designated or quasi-endowment 38870 %
b Permanent endowment & 61 140 %
€ Temporarily restricted endowment & 0010 %
The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢c should equal 100%
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations . . . . .+ . 4 4 4 44w e e e e e w e ] 3a(d No
(ii) related organizations . . . . . 4 4 e e e e e e e e e . a | 3af(i) | Yes
b If"Yes" to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? . . . . . . . . . 3b Yes

4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds

m Land, Buildings, and Equipment. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line
11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other | (b)Cost or other | (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (Investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land . . . .« 4 e e e e e e e e 19,387,643 19,387,643
b Buildings . . +« .+ + o« v 4 e e e 108,720,749 46,477,575 62,243,174
c Leasehold improvements . . . . . . . .+ . .+ . . 7,241,241 3,067,806 4,173,435
d Equipment . . . . . v v e e e e e e 202,299,229 120,470,265 81,828,964
e Other . . + v v v v e e e e e e e e 27,255,587 27,255,587
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) . . . . . . . » 194,888,803

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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m Investments—Other Securities. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b.

See Form 990, Part X, ne 12.

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b)Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)Financial derivatives

(2)Closely-held equity Interests

(3)Other

(A)INVESTMENT IN HMCF NET ASSETS 36,398,987 F
(B) INVESTMENT IN SHA LLC 17,884,203 F
(C)UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS 3,118,662 F
(D)SECTION 457B INVESTMENT 4,391,963 F
(E)SECTION 457F INVESTMENT 543,142 F
(F)BOND FUNDS 78,101,767 F
(G)1ST NATIONAL BANK INVESTMENT T 47,173,475 F
(H)INVESTMENT IN HMOB 9,706,400 F
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lne 12 ) * 197,318,599

Investments—Program Related. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c.

See Form 990, Part X, line 13,

(a) Description of Investment

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13) *

Other Assets. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d See Form 990, Part X, line 15

(a) Description

(b) Book value

(1) EDUCATIONAL LOANS/RECRUITING 380,623
(2) INTEREST RECEIVABLE 180,577
(3) DUE FROM AFFILIATES 10,087,382
(4) OTHER RECEIVABLES 12,544,052
(5) FNB SELF INSURANCE TRUST 12,956,587
(6) RESTRICTED CASH -2,700,000
(7) OTHER ASSETS 647,828
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col.(B) line 15.) ] 34,097,049

Other Liabilities. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See

Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1 (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

Federal iIncome taxes 0
FUNDS HELD FOR OTHERS 75,122
ANNUITY PAYABLE 471,166
DUE TO AFFILIATES 18,952,935
PENSION LIABILITY 4,935,105
RESERVES FOR SELF INSUR 7,713,670
DUE TO 3RD PARTY PAYORS 6,409,426
OTHER LIABILITIES 2,188
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) Ine 25) m 38,559,612

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that
reports the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here If the text of the footnote has been

provided in Part XIII

~

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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m Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return Complete If
the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 348,738,883
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12
a Net unrealized gains on investments 2a 12,467,170
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b
c Recoveries of prior year grants 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 2d 2,576,530
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 15,043,700
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 333,695,183
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, but noton line 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a
Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 4b 60,519,680
c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 60,519,680
5 Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, PartI, line 12 ) 5 394,214,863

m Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return. Complete

if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 279,322,102
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25
a Donated services and use of facilities 2a
b Prior year adjustments 2b
c Other losses 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 2d -768,540
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e -768,540
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 280,090,642
4 Amounts included on Form 990, PartIX, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a
Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 4b 58,190,317
c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 58,190,317
Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18 ) 5 338,280,959

m Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, ines 3,5, and 9, Part III, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b,

PartV, line 4, Part X, line 2, Part XI, lines 2d and 4b, and Part XII, ines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any additional

information

Return Reference

Explanation

SCH D, PART X

FIN 48 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOOTNOTE In accordance with ASC 740-10 FASB
Interpretation (FIN) 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes, management evaluated
Hendricks tax positions and concluded that Hendrick had taken no uncertain tax positions that
required adjustment to the financilal statements to comply with the provisions of this guidance With a
few exceptions, Hendrick 1s no longer subject to iIncome tax examinations by the U S federal, state or
local tax authorities for years before 2011

SCH D, PART XI,LINE 2D

RECONCILIATION OF AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO FORM 990 REVENUE ON
BOOKS,NOT ON RETURN CHANGE IN UNRESTRICTED HMCF NET ASSETS $ 3,658,289
EQUITY IN EARNINGS OF SUBSIDIARY (347,778) DONATION EXPENSE INCLUDED IN
REVENUE (839,317) OTHER REVENUE ON AUDIT INCLUDED IN RETURN EXPENSES 105,336 -
----------- 2,756,530

SCH D, PART XI,LINE 4B

RECONCILIATION OF FORM 990 TO AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS BAD DEBT EXPENSE
$ 58,190,317 CONTRIBUTIONS IN NET ASSETS 283,412 NET ASSETS RELEASED 2,045,951 --
---------- 60,519,680

SCH D, PART XII,LINE 2D

RECONCILIATION OF AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO FORM 990 DONATION EXPENSE
CLASSIFIED IN REVENUE $ (839,317)0OTHER EXPENSE ON AUDIT INCLUDED IN RETURN

REVENUE 105,336 OTHER CHANGES ( 34,559) ----------- $ (768,540)
SCH D, PART XII, LINE 4B RECONCILIATION OF FORM 990 TO AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS BAD DEBT EXPENSE
$ 58,190,317

SCH D, PART V, LINE 4

INTENDED USE OF ENDOWMENT FUNDS CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL, MAINTENANCE, CANCER,
NURSING,ETC

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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m Supplemental Information (continued)

Return Reference

Explanation
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Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:
EIN: 75-0827446

Name: HENDRICK MEDICAL CENTER

Form 990, Schedule D, Part VII - Investments Other Securities

(a) Description of security or cateory (b)Book value (c) Method of valuation
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(3)Other

(A)YINVESTMENT IN HMCF NET ASSETS 36,398,987 F
(B) INVESTMENT IN SHA LLC 17,884,203 F
(C)UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS 3,118,662 F
(D)SECTION 457B INVESTMENT 4,391,963 F
(E)SECTION 457F INVESTMENT 543,142 F
(F)BOND FUNDS 78,101,767 F
(G)1ST NATIONAL BANK INVESTMENT T 47,173,475 F
(HYINVESTMENT IN HMOB 9,706,400 F
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SCHEDULE F
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Statement of Activities Outside the United States

» Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,

» Information about Schedule F (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16.
» Attach to Form 990. + See separate instructions.

OMB No 1545-0047

Name of the organization

HENDRICK MEDICAL CENTER

75-0827446

2013

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

m General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete If the organization answered

"Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 14b.

1 For grantmakers.Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of 1its grants and

other assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criternia used
to award the grants or assistance? .

[T Yes [T No

2 For grantmakers. Describe In Part V the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of 1its grants and other
assistance outside the United States.

3 Activites per Region (The following Part I, line 3 table can be duplicated If additional space 1s needed )

(a) Region (b) Number of (c) Number of (d) Activities conducted In |(e) If activity listed in (d) I1s a (f) Total expenditures
offices In the employees, region (by type) (e g, program service, describe for and investments
region agents, and fundraising, program specific type of In region
independent services, Investments, grants service(s) In region
contractors In to recipients located in the
region region)
(1) Central America and the Program Services Investment 2,708,969
Caribbean
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
3a Sub-total 2,708,969
b Total from continuation sheets
to PartI
c Totals (add lines 3a and 3b) 2,708,969

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50082W

Schedule F (Form 990) 2013



Schedule F (Form 990) 2013
m Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,

Page 2

Part IV, ine 15, for any recipient who received more than $5,000. Part II can be duplicated If additional space 1s needed.

1 (b) IRS code (c) Region (d) Purpose of (e) Amount of (f) Manner of (g) Amount (h) Description (i) Method of
(a) Name of section grant cash grant cash of non-cash of non-cash valuation
organization and EIN (if disbursement assistance assistance (book, FMV,

applicable) appraisal, other)

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
2  Enter total number of recipient organizations listed above that are recognized as charities by the foreign country, recognized as

tax-exempt by the IRS, or for which the grantee or counsel has provided a section 501(c)(3) equivalency letter . .
3  Enter total number of other organizations or entities . .

Schedule F (Form 990) 2013



Schedule F (Form 990) 2013 Page 3

m Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals Outside the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 16.
Part III can be duplicated iIf additional space I1s needed.

(a) Type of grant or (b) Region (c) Number of (d) Amount of (e) Manner of cash (f) Amount of (g) Description (h) Method of
assistance recipients cash grant disbursement non-cash of non-cash valuation

assistance assistance (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(e)

(7)

(8)

(9

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

(16)

(17)

(18)

Schedule F (Form 990) 2013



Schedule F (Form 990) 2013

1a®\'4 Foreign Forms

1

Page 4

Was the organization a U S transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes, "the
organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U.S. Transferor of Property to a Foreign Corporation (see
Instructions for Form 926)

Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? If "Yes,"” the organization may be
required to file Form 3520, Annual Return to Report Transactions with Foreign Trusts and Receipt of Certain Foreign
Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Return of Foreign Trust With a U.S. Owner (see Instructions for
Forms 3520 and 3520-A)

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes,” the
organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U.S. Persons with Respect to Certain Foreign
Corporations. (see Instructions for Form 5471)

Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a qualified
electing fund during the tax year? If "Yes,” the organization may be required to file Form 8621, Information Return
by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing Fund. (see Instructions for Form
8621)

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? If "Yes,” the
organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persons with Respect to Certain Foreign Partnerships.
(see Instructions for Form 8865)

Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year? If "Yes,”
the organization may be required to file Form 5713, International Boycott Report (see Instructions for Form
5713).

-

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

~

No

Schedule F (Form 990) 2013



Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:
EIN: 75-0827446
Name: HENDRICK MEDICAL CENTER

Schedule F (Form 990) 2013 Page 5
Supplemental Information
Provide the information required by Part I, ine 2 (monitoring of funds); Part I, hine 3, column (f) (accounting
method; amounts of iInvestments vs. expenditures per region); Part II, ine 1 (accounting method); Part III
(accounting method); and Part I1I, column (c) (estimated number of recipients), as applicable. Also complete
this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).
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OMB No 1545-0047

SCHEDULE H Hospitals
(Form 990)

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.
k- Attach to Form 990. - See separate instructions.

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Name of the organization
HENDRICK MEDICAL CENTER

75-0827446

k- Information about Schedule H (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990. Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

m Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

1a Did the organization have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? If "No," skip to question 6a
b If"Yes," was it a written policy?

2 Ifthe organization had multiple hospital facilities, indicate which of the following best describes application of the
financial assistance policy to its various hospital facilities during the tax year

I_ Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities I_ Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities

I_ Generally taillored to individual hospital facilities

3 Answerthe following based on the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of the
organization's patients during the tax year

a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) as a factor in determining eligibility for providing free care?

If "Yes," indicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care

Im 100%™ 150% [ 200% ¥ other

b Did the organization use FPG as a factor in determining eligibility for providing discounted care? If "Yes," indicate

250 %

which of the following was the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care

™ 200%™ 250% [ 300% [ 350% I 400% ¥ other

500 %

c Ifthe organization used factors otherthan FPG in determining eligibility, describe in Part VI the income based
criteria for determining eligibility for free or discounted care Include in the description whether the organization
used an asset test or other threshold, regardless of iIncome, as a factor in determining eligibility for free or
discounted care

4 Did the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year]

provide for free or discounted care to the "medically indigent"?

5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy during

the tax year?
b If"Yes," did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount?

c If"Yes" toline 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted
care to a patient who was eligibile for free or discounted care?

6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report during the tax year?
b If"Yes," did the organization make it available to the public?

Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions Do not submit these
worksheets with the Schedule H

Yes | No
la | Yes
ib | Yes
3a | Yes
3b | Yes
4 Yes
5a | Yes
5b No
5¢
6a | Yes
6b | Yes

7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

(a) Number of
activities or
programs
(optional)

(b) Persons
served
(optional)

(c) Total community
benefit expense

(d) Direct offsetting
revenue

Financial Assistance and
Means-Tested
Government Programs

expense

(e) Net community benefit

(f) Percent of
total expense

a Financial Assistance at cost

(from Worksheet 1) 15,917,854

15,917,854

5670 %

b Medicad (from Worksheet 3,

column a) .. . 24,809,314 14,511,057

10,298,257

3670 %

c Costs of other means-teste
government programs (from
Worksheet 3, column b)

d Total Financial Assistance
and Means-Tested
Government Programs

40,727,168 14,511,057

26,216,111

9 340 %

Other Benefits

e Community health
improvement services and
community benefit operations
(from Worksheet 4)

43,997 6,900

37,097

0 010 %

f Health professions education

(from Worksheet 5) 502,715 198,590

304,125

0110 %

g Subsidized health services
(from Worksheet 6)

h Research (from Worksheet 7)

I Cash and in-kind
contributions for community

benefit (from Worksheet 8)

20,004

20,004

0 010 %

] Total. Other Benefits
k Total. Add lines 7d and 73

566,716

205,490 361,226 0 130 %

41,293,884

14,716,547 26,577,337 9 470 %

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50192T Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Im Community Building Activities Complete this table If the organmization conducted any community building
activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the health
of the communities It serves.

(a) Number of (b) Persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community (f) Percent of
activities or  [|served (optional) building expense revenue building expense total expense
programs
(optional)
1  Physical mprovements and housing
2 Economic development
3 Community support 35,004 30,000 5,004
4 Environmental improvements
Leadership development and training
for community members
6 Coalition building
Community health iImprovement
advocacy
8  Workforce development
9 Other
10  Total 35,004 30,000 5,004
m Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No
1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Heathcare Financial Management Associlation
Statement No 15°? 1 No
2 Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense Explain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount 2 57,601,896
3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization's bad debt expense attributable to
patients eligible under the organization's financial assistance policy Explainin Part VI
the methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount and the rationale, If
any, for including this portion of bad debt as community benefit 3 3,456,114
4 Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes bad debt expense
or the page number on which this footnote Is contained in the attached financial statements
Section B. Medicare
5 Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSH and IME) 5 94,342,106
6 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to payments on line 5 6 91,175,033
7 Subtract line 6 from line 5 This i1s the surplus (or shortfall) . e 7 3,167,073
8 Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community benefit
Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6
Check the box that describes the method used
I_ Cost accounting system I7 Cost to charge ratio I_ Other
Section C. Collection Practices
9a Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the tax year? 9a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization’s collection policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year
contain provisions on the collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for financial
assistance? Describe in Part VI 9b | Yes

Part IV ] nagement Compa nies and Joint Ve NtUre s (owned 10% or more by officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and physicians—see Instructions)

(a) Name of entity

(b) Description of primary
activity of entity

(c) Organization's
profit % or stock
ownership %

(d) Officers, directors,
trustees, or key
employees' profit %
or stock ownership %

(e) Physicians'
profit % or stock

ownership %

10

11

12

13

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information

Section A. Hospital Facilities

13yi0-43

(hst in order of size from largest to

smallest—see Instructions)

How many hospital facilities did the

organization operate during the tax year?
1

[EpdEaL pasuEaa]
Epd=oy & ua4p|iyg
[pdsoy Gunama |
Ajpae) oy
84Ny +F—H3

Eudsoy 882208 B30

Name, address, primary website address,
and state license number

See Additional Data Table

o115 g EIpawl ElaUes)

Other (Describe) | Facility reporting group

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)

Section B. Facility Policies and Practices

(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities or facility reporting groups listed in Part V, Section A)
HENDRICK MEDICAL CENTER

Name of hospital facility or facility reporting group

If reporting on Part V, Section B for a single hospital facility only: line number of
hospital facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A)

Yes| No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 8c are optional for tax years begining on or before March 23, 2012)

1 During the tax year or either of the two |mmed|ate|y preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct a community
health needs assessment (CHNA)? If "No," skiptoline9 . . . e 1 |Yes

If "Yes," indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply)

a |7 A definition of the community served by the hospital facility
|7 Demographics of the community

c |7 Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health needs of
the community

|7 How data was obtained
|7 The health needs of the community
f |7 Primary and chronic disease needs and other health iIssues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and minority
groups
g |7 The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health needs
h |7 The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
i |7 Information gaps that limit the hospital facility’s ability to assess the community’s health needs
j |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
2 Indicate the tax yearthe hospital facility last conducted a CHNA 2012

3 Inconducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who represent the broad
Interests of the community served by the hospital facility, including those with special knowledge of or expertise in public
health? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into account input from persons who represent the
community, and identify the persons the hospital faC|I|ty

consulted. . . . 3 [Yes
4 Was the hospital faC|I|ty s CHNA conducted W|th one or more other hosp|ta| facilities? If "Yes," list the other hospital

facilities iInPartVI . . . C o e e e e e e 4 No
5 Did the hospital facility make its CHNA report W|der avallable to the publlc? . e e e e e e e . 5 |Yes

If "Yes," indicate howthe CHNA report was made widely available (check all that apply)
|7 Hospital facility’s website (listurl) SEE PART V, SECTION C

I_ Other website (list url)
|7 Available upon request from the hospital facility
I_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA, indicate how (check all that apply
as of the end of the tax year)

a n T o

a |7 Adoption of an Implementation strategy that addresses each of the community health needs identified through the
CHNA

b |7 Execution of the implementation strategy

c |_ Participation in the development of a community-wide plan

d |_ Participation in the execution of a community-wide plan

e |_ Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

f |_ Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA

g |7 Prioritization of health needs I1n 1ts community

h |7 Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community

i |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs 1dentified in its most recently conducted CHNA? If "No," explain in Part VI

which needs It has not addressed and the reasons why It has not addressed suchneeds. . . . 7 |Yes
8a Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospital facility's failure to conduct a CHNA as
required by section 501(r(3)? . v v v v v e v e e e e e e e e e 8a No
b If"Yes" to line 8a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the section 4959 excise tax?. . . . . 8b

c If"Yes" to line 8b, what Is the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reported on Form 4720 for all of its
hospital facilities? $

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)

Financial Assistance Policy Yes | No
9 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that

Explained eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 9 |Yes
10 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing freecare? . . . . . . . . . . . 10 | Yes

If"Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 250 %
If "No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
11 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? . . .+ + & « & & & & & & &« 4 & W . 11 | Yes

If "Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 500 %
If "No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . + « «+ « « & « « « . 12 | Yes

=
N

If "Yes," indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)
|7 Income level

a
b I_ Asset level

c |7 Medical indigency

d |7 Insurance status

e |7 Uninsured discount

f |7 Medicaid/Medicare

g |7 State regulation

h |_ Residency

i I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)
13 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? . . . . . . .+ .« « v « W« « & 4 4 4 . . 13 | Yes
14 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? . . . . . . . 14 | Yes

If "Yes," indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a |7 The policy was posted on the hospital facility’s website

b |_ The policy was attached to billing invoices

c |7 The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms

d |7 The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

e |_ The policy was provided, in writing, to patients on admission to the hospital facility

f |7 The policy was available upon request

g |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

Billing and Collections

15 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? . . . . 15 | Yes

16 Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility's poI|C|es durlng
the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the individual’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP

I_ Reporting to credit agency

I_ Lawsuits

|_ Liens on residences

I_ Body attachments

I_ Other similar actions (describe in Section C)

o & n T O

17 Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before
making reasonable efforts to determine the individual’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP? . . . . . . . . . .17 No

If "Yes," check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged
a I_ Reporting to credit agency
b |_ Lawsuits
c |_ Liens on residences
d I_ Body attachments
e I_ Other similar actions (describe in Section C)

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)
18 Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions listed in line 17 (check all that apply)
|7 Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy on admission

|7 Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge
|7 Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy iIn communications with the individuals regarding the individuals’bills

|7 Documented its determination of whether individuals were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital facility’s
financial assistance policy

e |_ Other (describe in Section C)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Q n T o

Yes| No

19 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that requires
the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals regardless of
their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 19 [Yes
If "No," indicate why

|_ The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
|_ The hospital facility’s policy was not in writing

n o o

|_ The hospital facility Iimited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part VI)
d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

Charges to Individuals Eligible for Assistance under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)
20 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-
eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care

a |_ The hospital facility used 1ts lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum amounts that
can be charged

b |_ The hospital facility used the average of its three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating the
maximum amounts that can be charged

c |_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged
|7 Other (describe iInPart VI)
21 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual to whom the hospital facility provided

emergency or other medically necessary services more than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance
coveringsuchcare? . . . . . . . . 4 44w e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 21 No

If"Yes," explain in Part VI

22 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual an amount equal to the gross charge for any
service provided to that individual? . . . . . . .+ & & & & 0 i 4 4 e e e e e e e 22 No

If"Yes," explain in Part VI

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B.Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1y, 3,4, 5d, 61, 7, 10, 11, 121, 14q, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions
for each facility 1n a facility reporting group, designated by "Facility A," "Facility B," etc.

Form and Line Reference Explanation

See Additional Data Table

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)

Section D. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a
Hospital Facility
(hst in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year?

Name and address Type of Facility (describe)

O O NGOV HWN R

[y
o

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013



Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
m Supplemental Information

Provide the following information

1

Page9 2

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3¢, 6a,and 7, PartII and PartIII, ines 2, 3,4, 8 and 9b

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities 1t serves, in addition to any
CHNASs reported Iin Part V, Section B

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may
be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the
organization’s financilal assistance policy

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic

constituents It serves

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc )

Affiliated health care system. If the organization 1s part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files

a community benefit report

Form and Line Reference

Explanation

PART III,LINE 4

HENDRICK RECOGNIZES PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE ASSOCIATED WITH SERVICES
PROVIDED TO PATIENTS WHO HAVE THIRD-PARTY PAYOR COVERAGE ON THE BASIS OF
CONTRACTUAL RATES FORTHE SERVICES RENDERED ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE ARE
REDUCED BY AN ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS IN EVALUATING THE
COLLECTABILITY OF ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, HENDRICK ANALYZES ITS PAST HISTORY
IAND IDENTIFIES TRENDS FOR EACH OF ITS MAJOR PAYOR SOURCES OF REVENUE TO
ESTIMATE THE APPROPRIATE ALLOWANCE FORDOUBTFULACCOUNTS AND PROVISION
FOR BAD DEBT MANAGEMENT REGULARLY REVIEWS DATA ABOUT THESE MAJOR PAYOR
SOURCES ORREVENUE IN EVALUATING THE SUFFICIENCY OF THE ALLOWANCE FOR
DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS FORRECEIVABLES ASSOCIATED WITH SERVICES PROVIDED TO
PATIENTS WHO HAVE THIRD-PARTY COVERAGE, HENDRICK ANALYZES CONTRACTUALLY
DUE AMOUNTS AND PROVIDES AN ALLOWANCE FORDOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS AND A
PROVISION FOR BAD DEBT, IF NECESSARY (FOR EXAMPLE, FOR EXPECTED UNCOLLECTIBLE
DEDUCTIBLES AND COPAYMENTS ON ACCOUNTS FOR WHICH THE THIRD-PARTY PAYOR
HAS NOT YET PAID) FORUNINSURED PATIENTS THAT DO NOT QUALIFY FOR CHARITY
CARE, HENDRICK RECOGNIZES REVENUE ON THE BASIS OFITS STANDARD RATES FOR
SERVICES PROVIDED (ORON THE BASIS OF DISCOUNTED RATES,IF NEGOTIATED OR
PROVIDED BY POLICY) FORRECEIVABLES ASSOCIATED WITH SELF-PAY PATIENTS (WHICH
INCLUDES BOTH PATIENTS WITHOUT INSURANCE AND PATIENTS WITH DEDUCTIBLE AND
COPAYMENT BALANCES DUE FOR WHICH THIRD-PARTY COVERAGE EXISTS FOR PART OF
THE BILL), HENDRICK RECORDS A SIGNIFICANT PROVISION FOR BAD DEBT IN THE PERIOD
OF SERVICE ON THE BASIS OF ITS PAST EXPERIENCE, WHICH INDICATES THAT MANY
PATIENTS ARE UNABLE OR UNWILLINGTO PAY THE PORTION OF THEIR BILL FOR WHICH
ITHEY ARE FINANCIALLY RESPONSIBLE THE DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THE STANDARD RATES
(OR THE DISCOUNTED RATES IF NEGOTIATED)AND THE AMOUNTS ACTUALLY COLLECTED
IANFTER ALL REASONABLE COLLECTION EFFORTS HAVE BEEN EXHAUSTED IS CHARGED OFF
IAGAINST THE ALLOWANCE FORDOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS PART III,LINE 2 AMOUNTS
REPORTED ON LINE 2 IS BASED ON BAD DEBTS PER THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PART III, LINE 3 AMOUNTS REPORTED IN LINE 3 ARE THE ORGANIZATION'S ESTIMATE OF
THE AMOUNT OF BAD DEBT ATTRIBUTABLE TO CHARITY CARE PATIENTS ESTIMATED AT

6 %




Form and Line Reference Explanation

PART I. LINE 7. COLUMN F BAD DEBT EXPENSE OF $57,601,896 WAS INCLUDED ON FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 25,
' ' COLUMN (A), BUT WAS SUBTRACTED FROM TOTAL EXPENSE FOR THE CALCULATION OF
"PERCENT OF TOTAL EXPENSE" IN THIS COLUMN




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

PART III,LINE 8A

IT IS HENDRICK'S MISSION TO DELIVER HIGH QUALITY HEALTHCARE EMPHASIZING
EXCELLENCE AND COMPASSION CONSISTENT WITH THE HEALING MINISTRY OF JESUS
CHRIST THE ORGANIZATION GETS AN OPPORTUNITY TO FULFILL THIS MISSION DAILY BY
SERVING A LARGE POPULATION OF MEDICARE PATIENTS THE PAYMENTS FROM MEDICARE
DO NOT FULLY COVERTHE COSTS INCURRED FOR TAKING CARE OF THESE PATIENTS, BUT
THIS DOES NOT KEEP THE PATIENT FROM RECEIVING HIGH QUALITY HEALTHCARE THE
ORGANIZATION HAD A MEDICARE SURPLUS IN THE AMOUNT OF $3,167,073 THE STATE OF
[TEXAS TREATS MEDICARE SHORTFALLAS COMMUNITY BENEFIT FOR MEETING STATUTORY
REQUIREMENTS FOR CHARITY CARE AND COMMUNITY BENEFIT THE ORGANIZATION USES
MEDICARE COST REPORT METHODOLOGY, WHICH APPORTIONS ROUTINE COSTS (ROOM
IAND BOARD) BASED ON MEDICAID OR MEDICARE DAYSTO TOTAL DAYS, AND THE
IANCILLARY PORTION IS APPORTIONED BASED ON PROGRAM CHARGES TO TOTAL

CHARGES




Form and Line Reference Explanation

PART I1I. LINE 9B IF THE PATIENT QUALIFIES FOR CHARITY CARE PER WRITTEN HOSPITAL CRITERIA, THE
' QUALIFYING BALANCE IS WRITTEN OFF TO CHARITY CARE AND NO FURTHER COLLECTION
EFFORTS ARE MADE




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

NEEDS ASSESSMENT

HENDRICK MEDICAL CENTER ("HENDRICK") CONDUCTED A COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS
IASSESSMENT ("CHNA")IN JANUARY THROUGH JUNE OF 2013, WITH THE ASSISTANCE OF
BKD, LLP, A CPA AND ADVISORY FIRM THE ASSESSMENT DETERMINED THE MOST PRESSING
HEALTH NEEDS OF TAYLOR,JONES AND CALLAHAN COUNTIES BASED ON CURRENT
LITERATURE AND OTHER GUIDANCE FROM THE TREASURY AND THE IRS, THE FOLLOWING
STEPS WERE TAKEN AS PART OF HENDRICK'S CHNA - THE "COMMUNITY SERVED" WAS
DEFINED UTILIZING INPATIENT DATA REGARDING PATIENT ORIGIN - POPULATION

DEMO GRAPHICS AND SOCIOECONOMIC CHARACTERISTICS OF THE COMMUNITY WERE
GATHERED AND REPORTED UTILIZING VARIOUS THIRD PARTIES - HEALTH STATUS OF THE
COMMUNITY WAS REVIEWED - AN INVENTORY OF HEALTH CARE FACILITIES AND
RESOURCES WAS PREPARED - COMMUNITY INPUT WAS PROVIDED THROUGH KEY
INFORMANT INTERVIEWS OF 39 STAKEHOLDERS - 338 INDIVIDUALS COMPLETED A
COMMUNITY HEALTH SURVEY THE INFORMATION GATHERED WAS ANALYZED AND
REVIEWED TO IDENTIFY HEALTH ISSUES OF UN-INSURED PERSONS, LOW-INCOME AND

UNDERSERVED POPULATIONS, AND THE COMMUNITY AS A WHOLE




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

PATIENT EDUCATION OF
ELIGIBILITY FOR ASSISTANCE

HENDRICK PROVIDES MANY OPPORTUNITIES FOR PATIENT EDUCATION ON FINANCIAL
IASSISTANCE THE PROGRAMS ARE OUTLINED ON HENDRICK'S WEBSITE, SIGNS AND
BROCHURES ARE AT EVERY REGISTRATION POINT, PRE-ADMIT LETTERS ARE SENT TO
SURGERY PATIENTS THAT CONTAIN FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE INFORMATION, AND

IAPPLICATIONS ARE GIVEN TO EVERY UNINSURED TRAUMA CENTER PATIENT




Form and Line Reference Explanation

COMMUNITY INFORMATION HENDRICK IS ACTIVELY DELIVERING CARE FOR A 19 COUNTY SERVICE AREA WITH A
BROAD RANGE OF DEMOGRAPHICS




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

PROMOTION OF COMMUNITY
HEALTH

THE COMMUNITY BUILDING ACTIVITIES ARE USED TO POSITIVELY IMPACT THE
COMMUNITY AND EDUCATE THE COMMUNITY ON HEALTH TOPICS THESE ARE DESIGNED

[TO MEET THE SPECIFIC NEEDS OF THE COMMUNITY




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

OTHER INFORMATION

HENDRICK IS ABLE TO FURTHER ITS EXEMPT PURPOSE BY PROVIDING MORE PHYSICIAN
COVERAGE IN NEEDED AREAS, REINVEST BACKINTO THE COMMUNITY WITH
EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES, AND OTHER IN-KIND CONTRIBUTIONS THE COMMUNITY
BOARD BRINGS PERSPECTIVE AND NEEDS OF THE COMMUNITY




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

IAFFILIATED HEALTH CARE
SYSTEM ROLES

HENDRICK MEDICAL CENTERIS PART OF AN ORGANIZATION OF AFFILIATED COMPANIES
THAT PROVIDE MEDICAL AND OTHER HEALTH CARE RELATED SERVICES TO TAYLOR
COUNTY AND SURROUNDING COUNTY SERVICE AREAS THE PRIMARY BUSINESS AREAS ARE
INPATIENT, OUTPATIENT AND EMERGENCY CARE SERVICES, SUB-ACUTE CARE,INPATIENT
IAND OUTPATIENT REHABILITATION, LONG-TERM CARE, NURSING HOME CARE, HOME
HEALTH CARE, HOSPICE CARE, MEDICAL OFFICE BUILDING LEASING, DURABLE MEDICAL
EQUIPMENT SALES AND LEASING, PHYSICIAN PRACTICES AND A REGIONAL HEALTH
MAINTENANCE ORGANIZATION AFFILIATES INCLUDE HENDRICK MEDICAL DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION, HENDRICK MEDICAL CENTER FOUNDATION, HENDRICK PROVIDER
NETWORK, HENDRICK MEDICAL OFFICE BUILDINGS, LLC, HENDRICK ANESTHESIA NETWORK,
HENDRICK HOSPICE CARE, HENDRICK SOUTHWESTERN HEALTH DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION,HENDRICK CENTER FOR EXTENDED CARE, AND HENDRICK HEALTH

NETWORK




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

STATE FILING OF COMMUNITY
BENEFIT REPORT




Schedule H (Form 990) 2013



Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:
EIN: 75-0827446
Name: HENDRICK MEDICAL CENTER

990 Schedule H, Supplemental Information

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B.Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1y, 3,4, 5d, 61, 7, 10, 11, 121, 14q, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions
|Ifor each facility in a facility reporting group, designated by "Facility A," "Facility B," etc.

Form and Line
Reference

Explanation

SECTION B, LINE 3

SECTION B, LINE 20D

METHOD FOR DETERMINING MAXIMUM AMOUNTS CHARGED TO FAP-ELIGIBLE INDIVIDUALS THE
MEDICAL CEN

TER USES AN AVERAGE OF THE EFFECTIVE DISCOUNT DERIVED FROM APPLICATION OF GENERAL
COMMERCI

ALCONTRACTED RATES TO DETERMINE MAXIMUM AMOUNTS THAT MAY BE CHARGED TO FAP-
ELIGIBLE PATIE

NTS IN ALL CASES,AMOUNTS CHARGED TO PATIENTS WILL BE BELOW THE LOWEST NEGOTIATED
COMMERC

IALINSURANCE RATE, THE AVERAGE LOWEST NEGOTIATED COMMERCIAL INSURANCE RATE, AND
MEDICARE

RATES

SECTION B, LINES 15,
16, AND 17

BILLING AND COLLECTIONS NEITHER THE HENDRICK MEDICAL CENTER, NOR THIRD PARTIES
AUTHORIZED

BY HMC, TAKE ANY ACTIONS UPON NON-PAYMENT FROM A PATIENT BEFORE MAKING A REASONABLE
EFFORT

TO DETERMINE IF THE PATIENT IS ELIGIBLE FOR THE FACILITY'S FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE POLICY

SECTION B, LINE 5A

CHNA REPORT THE URLTO HENDRICK MEDICAL CENTER'S COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT
IMPLEME

NTATION PLAN IS

HTTP //WWW EHENDRICK ORG/UPLOADS/PUBLIC/DOCUMENTS/ABOUTUS/COMMUNITYHEALTH

N EEDSASSESSMENTHMCWEB PDF

SECTION B, LINE 6A

IMPLEMENTATION STRATEGY THE IMPLEMENTATION STRATEGY ISINCLUDED IN THE COMMUNITY
HEALTH NE

EDS ASSESSMENT, WHICH IS AVAILABLE AT

HTTP //WWW EHENDRICK ORG/UPLOADS/PUBLIC/DOCUMENTS/AB

OUTUS/COMMUNITYHEALTHN EEDSASSESSMENTHMCWEB PDF
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Schedule I . . . OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990) Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,
Governments and Individuals in the United States 201 3
Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part 1V, line 21 or 22.
Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule I (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990. Inspection

Name of the organization

Employer identification number
HENDRICK MEDICAL CENTER

75-0827446

m General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants orassistance?. . . . . . . . . - s e e e e e e e e e e e e e ¥ Yes ™ No

2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds n the Unlted States

m Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to
Form 990, Part 1V, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part II can be duplicated if additional space 1s needed.

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section| (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
(1) CONNECTING CARING 14-1959607 501(c)(3) 35,004 FRIENDSHIP HOUSE
402 CYPRESS ST SUITE
420
ABILENE,TX 79601
(2) TEXAS TECH 75-2668014 GOVT 66,380 SCHOOLOF
UNIVERSITY NURSING
PO BOX 5865
LUBBOCK,TX 79408
2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed intheline 1 table. . . . . . .+ . .+ .+ .« .+« .+ .+« . . [ 2
3 Enter total number of other organizations listed inthelinel table. . . . . .+ .+ + .+ +« « o & & & 4 4w e e a e e ..
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50055P

Schedule I (Form 990) 2013



Schedule I (Form 990) 2013

Page 2

m Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Part III can be duplicated If additional space Is needed.

(a)Type of grant or assistance

(b)Number of
recipients

(c)Amount of
cash grant

(d)Amount of
non-cash assistance

(e)Method of valuation
(book,
FMV, appraisal, other)

(f)Description of non-cash assistance

Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part I, line 2, Part I1I, column (b), and any other additional information.

Return Reference

Explanation

SCHI,PARTI,QUESTION 2 DESCRIBE PROCEDURES FOR MONITORING THE USE OF GRANT FUNDSIN THE U S THE ORGANIZATION EVALUATES AND MONITORS

DONEES BASED ON PUBLIC AND PRIVATE DATA

Schedule I (Form 990) 2013
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Schedule J Compensation Information OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990)

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 23.

2013

Department of the Treasury k- Attach to Form 990. & See separate instructions. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization

HENDRICK MEDICAL CENTER

75-0827446

Employer identification number

m Questions Regarding Compensation

la

Check the appropiate box(es) If the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items

[T First-class or charter travel [T Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[T Travel for companions [T Payments for business use of personal residence
[T Tax idemnification and gross-up payments [T Health or social club dues or initiation fees

[T Discretionary spending account [T Personal services (e g, maid, chauffeur, chef)

If any of the boxes in line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, officers, including the CEO /Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a?

Indicate which, If any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO /Executive Director Check all that apply Do not check any boxes for methods

used by a related organization to establish compensation of the CEO /Executive Director, but explain in Part III
|7 Written employment contract

v Compensation survey or study

|7 Compensation committee
[ Independent compensation consultant

[T Form 990 of other organizations v Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a with respect to the filing organization
or a related organization

Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment?
Participate In, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?

Participate In, or recelve payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?
If"Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III

Only 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations only must complete lines 5-9.

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of

The organization?
Any related organization?
If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, describe iIn Part II1

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of

The organization?
Any related organization?
If"Yes," to line 6a or 6b, describe iIn Part II1

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part I1I

Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accured pursuant to a contract that was
subject to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
inPartIII

If"Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations
section 53 4958-6(c)?

Yes | No
ib
2
4a No
4b | Yes
4c No
5a No
5b No
6a No
6b No
7 No
8 No
9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 500537 Schedule J (Form 990) 2013



Schedule J (Form 990) 2013 Page 2

Im Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies If additional space 1s needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule ], report compensation from the organization on row (1) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row (11) Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII

Note. The sum of columns (B)(1)-(in) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual

(A) Name and Title (B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Retirement and (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of (F) Compensation
(i) Base (ii) Bonus & (iii) Other other deferred benefits columns reported as deferred
compensation iy reportable compensation (B)(1)-(D) In prior Form 990
P compensatlon compensatlon
See Additional Data Table

Schedule J (Form 990) 2013



Schedule J (Form 990) 2013 Page 3
m Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for PartI, lines 1a, 1b, 3,4a,4b, 4c,5a,5b,6a,6b,7,and 8, and forPart II
Also complete this part for any additional information

Return Reference Explanation

PART I, QUESTION 4B PARTICIPANTS IN 457 (F) REPORTED IN W-2 DEFERRED COMPENSATION === mm - oo m o oo o oo oo oo JOE
PEARSON 38,832 43,026 STEPHEN KIMMEL NONE 28,330 TIM LANCASTER 124,085 120,316 LISA HARP NONE 9,765 BOB PREWIT 9,853 1,406
TIM RILEY 25,826 22,923 JEREMY WALKER NONE 3,150 BRIAN BESSENT NONE 7,693 DAVID STEPHENSON NONE 8,034 SUSAN WADE NONE
6,538 STEPHEN FAEHNLE NONE 18,000 MIKE MCBROOM NONE 17,500 JO RAKE NONE 15,790 NORM ARCHIBALD 13,952 11,952

OFFICERS WITH ENDED TERMS OFFICER STEPHEN KIMMEL ENDED HIS EMPLOYMENT ON 08/16/2013 AND FORFEITED HIS 457(F) FUNDS

Schedule J (Form 990) 2013



Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:
EIN: 75-0827446
Name: HENDRICK MEDICAL CENTER

Form 990, Schedule J, Part II - Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

(A) Name (B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Deferred (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of columns (F) CgmpensatlFon

- _ reported n prior Form

(i) Base (ii) Bonus & (i) O ther compensation benefits (B)(1)-(D) 990 or Form 990-E7

Compensation Incentive compensation
compensation
Tim Lancaster m 566,431 206,769 147,581 127,816 15,627 1,064,224 124,084
President () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Stephen Kimmel| () 259,055 0 2,220 35,276 20,800 317,351 0
CFO/Senior VP () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Joe Pearson Vice 0] 254,012 86,163 58,984 50,526 22,607 472,292 38,832
President () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Mike McBroom Vice m 197,450 7,473 22,095 11,003 238,021 0
President () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Jo Rake Vice President (n 194,267 6,887 20,003 12,191 233,348 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Lisa Harp Vice m 142,462 7,932 2,467 13,755 13,444 180,060 0
President () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Rosemaria Levinsky (1) 171,077 1,570 711 6,746 180,104 0
Vice President () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Robert Harlow () 167,180 272 1,657 5,179 15,533 189,821 0
Physicist () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Tim Riley Vice m 181,646 53,474 29,838 31,206 15,457 311,621 25,826
President () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Bob Prewit Vice m 119,246 13,254 13,527 5,021 13,772 164,820 9,853
President () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Lilia Regala RN ) 153,540 538 4,425 6,325 164,828 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Winona Migliavacca 0] 126,805 12,257 12,270 3,833 7,001 162,166 0
Director, Surgical Serv () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Stephen Faehnle MD 0] 221,152 43,860 10,784 24,793 19,771 320,360 0
Vice President () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Norm Archibald Vice ) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
President () 163,889 23,821 19,057 16,970 14,874 238,611 13,952
Brian Bessent 0] 126,092 22,759 519 11,584 21,954 182,908 0
Assistant Vice () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
President
David Stephenson m 131,600 26,057 3,214 12,125 20,924 193,920 0
Assistant Vice () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
President

Tamren Pate Case (1) 197,145 0 464 6,146 20,899 224,654 0
Mgmt Director () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Patricia Rollins RN m 162,518 0 372 4,488 7,004 174,382 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Schedule K
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information on Tax Exempt Bonds

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 24a. Provide descriptions,

explanations, and any additional information in Part VI.

= Attach to Form 990.

I See separate instructions.
kInformation about Schedule K (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

OMB No 1545-0047

Name of the organization
HENDRICK MEDICAL CENTER

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

75-0827446
m Bond Issues
(h) On .
(g) Defeased behalf of (i) Pool
(a) Issuer name (b) Issuer EIN (c) CUSIP # (d) Date 1ssued (e) Issue price (f) Description of purpose Issuer financing
Yes No Yes No Yes No
TARRANT COUNTY
CULTURAL EDU FACILITIES TO REFINANCE BONDS &
A FIN CORP 04-3833551 86738QDK2 09-02-2009 33,940,000 FINANCE CONST X X X
TARRANT COUNTY
B EIUNLZ%F;AI;LEDU FACILITIES 04-3833551 86738QDK2 09-02-2009 44,795,000 [FINANCE CONSTRUCTION X X X
TARRANT COUNTY
CULTURAL EDU FACILITIES REFUND 2009C & FINANCE
(o FIN CORP 04-3833551 87638QIX8 12-05-2013 63,830,000 CONSTR X X X
X2 Proceeds
A B C D
1 Amount of bonds retired 0 0 0
2 Amount of bonds legally defeased 0 0 0
3 Total proceeds of Issue 33,819,674 43,952,147 64,002,831
4 Gross proceeds In reserve funds 3,399,029 4,505,689 4,509,734
5 Capitalized interest from proceeds 0 0 0
6 Proceeds in refunding escrows 0 0 0
7 Issuance costs from proceeds 402,500 472,500 1,129,201
8 Credit enhancement from proceeds 0 0 0
9 Working capital expenditures from proceeds 0 0 0
10  Capital expenditures from proceeds 17,048,479 20,012,432 8,070,783
11 Other spent proceeds 12,746,885 19,215,525 23,373,030
12 Other unspent proceeds 0 0 26,929,217
13 Year of substantial completion 2012 2012
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
14 Were the bonds Issued as part of a current refunding i1ssue? X X X
15 Were the bonds Issued as part of an advance refunding i1ssue? X X X
16 Has the final allocation of proceeds been made? X X X
17 Does the organization maintain adequate books and records to support the final X X X
allocation of proceeds?
Private Business Use
A B (o D
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
1 Was the organization a partner in a partnership, or a member of an LLC, which owned
X X X
property financed by tax-exempt bonds?
2 Are there any lease arrangements that may result in private business use of bond- X X X
financed property?

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50193E

Schedule K (Form 990) 2013



Schedule K (Form 990) 2013 Page 2
m Private Business Use (Continued)
C
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
3a Are there any management or service contracts that may result in private business use
X X X
of bond-financed property?
b If"Yes" to line 3a, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other
outside counsel to review any management or service contracts relating to the financed
property?
c Are there any research agreements that may result in private business use of bond-
financed property? X X X
d If"Yes" to line 3c, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other
outside counsel to review any research agreements relating to the financed property?
4 Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use by entities . . .
other than a section 501 (c)(3) organization or a state or local government L3 0 % 0 % 0 %
5 Enter the percentage of financed property used In a private business use as a result of
unrelated trade or business activity carried on by your organization, another section
501 (c)(3) organization, or a state or local government L3
Total of lines 4 and 5
Does the bond issue meet the private security or payment test? X X X
8a Has there been a sale or disposition of any of the bond financed property to a
nongovernmental person other thana 501(c)(3) organization since the bonds were X X X
Issued?
b If "Yes" to line 8a, enter the percentage of bond-financed property sold or disposed of
c If"Yes" to line 8a, was any remedial action taken pursuant to Regulations sections X X X
1141-12 and1 145-2?
9 Has the organization established written procedures to ensure that all nonqualified
bonds of the iIssue are remediated in accordance with the requirements under X X X
Regulations sections 1 141-12 and 1 145-27
LCIAEAA Arbitrage
A C
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
1 Has the issuer filed Form 8038-T? X X X
2 If"No" to line 1, did the following apply?
a Rebate not due yet?
b Exception to rebate?
c No rebate due? X X
If you checked "No rebate due” in line 2¢, provide In
Part VI the date the rebate computation was performed
3 Is the bond issue a variable rate issue? X X X
4a Has the organization or the governmental iIssuer entered X X X
into a qualified hedge with respect to the bond issue?
b Name of provider 0 0
Term of hedge
d Was the hedge superintegrated?
e Was the hedge terminated?

Schedule K (Form 990) 2013



Schedule K (Form 990) 2013

Page 3
LC1aEAA Arbitrage (Continued)
B
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
5a Were gross proceeds Iinvested In a guaranteed investment X X X
contract (GIC)?
b Name of provider 0
Term of GIC
d Was the regulatory safe harbor for establishing the fair market
value of the GIC satisfied?
6 Were any gross proceeds Invested beyond an available temporary X X X
period?
7 Has the organization established written procedures to monitor
X X X
the requirements of section 1487
Procedures To Undertake Corrective Action
B
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
Has the organization established written procedures to ensure
that violations of federal tax requirements are timely 1dentified
X X X
and corrected through the voluntary closing agreement program If

self-remediation 1s not available under applicable regulations?

.m Supplemental Information. Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule K (see Instructions).

Return Reference

Explanation

SCHEDULE K, PART IV, LINE 7 AND |WRITTEN PROCEDURES ALTHOUGH THE ORGANIZATION HAS ANSWERED "NO" TO THESE QUESTIONS, PROCEDURES ARE CURRENTLY BEING

PART V PUT IN PLACE FOR NEXT YEAR




Return Reference I Explanation

SCHEDULE K, PART IV, LINE |THE INTERIM ARBITRAGE REBATE ANALYSIS FORTHE 2009A AND 2009B BONDS WAS COMPLETED 10/8/2014
2C THE COMPUTATION PERIOD SEPTEMBER 17,2009 THROUGH AUGUST 31,2014
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SCHEDULE O

OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 2 01 3

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

k- Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 990 or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
k- Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection

www.irs.gov/form990.

Name of the organization
HENDRICK MEDICAL CENTER

Employer identification number

75-0827446

990 Schedule O, Supplemental Information

Return Reference

Explanation

FORM 990, PART VI, QUESTION 7A

FORM 990 PART VI, QUESTION 7B

DECISIONS OF GOVERNING BODY SUBJECT TO APPROVAL BY MEMBERS OR STOCKHOLDERS
ARTICLE VI OF

THE RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION PROVIDES, IN PART, THAT AN AMENDMENT OF
ARTICLE Il

RELATING TO THE PURPOSE OF THE CORPORATION AND ARTICLE VI RELATING TO THE NUMBER
AND METHO

D OF THE ELECTION OR APPOINTMENT OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES SHALL OCCUR ONLY WITH
THE CONSEN

T OF THE BAPTIST GENERAL CONVENTION OF TEXAS OR ITS EXECUTIVE BOARD

FORM 990, PART VI, QUESTION 11B

PROCESS TO REVIEW THE FORM 990 THE ORGANIZATION ENGAGES AN OUTSIDE ACCOUNTING
FIRM TO PREP

AREFORM990 ONCE PREPARED, THE FORM IS REVIEWED BY THE ORGANIZATION'S INTERNAL
ACCOUNTAN

TS AND ADMINISTRATIVE MANAGEMENT PRIOR TO FILING

FORM 990, PART VI, QUESTION 12C

PROCESS FOR MONITORING COMPLIANCE WITH CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY THE
ORGANIZATION SENDS

OUT A CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE ANNUALLY TO ALL TRUSTEES OF THE BOARD
AND TO THE

EXECUTIVE EMPLOYEES THE QUESTIONNAIRES ARE REVIEWED BY OUR OUTSIDE AUDITORS PRIOR
TO THE

ANNUAL AUDIT AND BY THE ORGANIZATION'S DIRECTOR OF COMPLIANCE TO IDENTIFY POSSIBLE
CONFLIC

TS OF INTEREST AND OTHER FINANCIAL RELATIONSHIPS UNDER THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST
POLICY

FORM 990, PART VI, QUESTIONS 15A
& 15B

REVIEW OF CEO OR TOP MGMT OFFICIAL COMPENSATION A COMPREHENSIVE REVIEW OF
COMPENSATION IS
CONDUCTED BY AN INDEPENDENT PARTY AT LEAST EVERY THREE YEARS THIS REPORT
PRESENTS THE RES
ULTS OF THEANALY SIS OF SALARY, INCENTIVE, TOTAL CASH COMPENSATION (SALARY PLUS
INCENTIVE)
, BENEFITS, AND TOTAL COMPENSATION (TOTAL CASH AND BENEFITS) INTEGRATED
HEALTHCARE STRATE
GIES (IHS) WORKS WITH THE PERSONNEL COMMITTEE TO FORMALLY DEFINE AN EXECUTIVE
TOTAL COMPEN
SATION PHILOSOPHY HENDRICK HEALTH SY STEM'S CURRENT PHILOSOPHY IS TO USE RANGES
BULT AROU
ND THE MEDIAN OF THE MARKET WITH A 50% SPREAD FROM MINIMUM TO MAXIMUM INCENTIVE
OPPORTUNI
TY LEVELS ARE COMPETITIVE WITH PRACTICES OF PEER GROUPS AND BENEFITS WILL BE
DELVERED AT
MARKET COMPETITIVE LEVELS SEVERANCE AND PERQUISITES REFLECT A CONSERVATIVE
PHLOSOPHY TH
E COMMITTEE DETERMINED THAT THE PEER GROUP WOULD BE PRIMARILY REGIONAL NOT-FOR-
PROFIT HOSP
ITALS OF SIMLAR SIZE AND COMPLEXITY NATIONAL PEER GROUP WILL BE USED FOR REFERENCE
PURPO
SES WHERE APPROPRIATE THE HENDRICK HEALTH SY STEM PERSONNEL COMMITTEE IS
DELEGATED THE RES
PONSIBILITY FOR THE EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION PROGRAM BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES THE
COMMITTEE

SETS THE OVERALL EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION PHILOSOPHY TO BE IMPLEMENTED BY HENDRICK
HEALTH
SYSTEM, SETS COMPENSATION COMPONENTS FOR THE PRESIDENT & CEO, REVIEWS, DISCUSSES
AND MAKES
DECISIONS BASED ON THE PRESIDENT & CEO'S RECOMMENDATIONS FOR HIS DIRECT REPORTS,
REPORTS
A SUMMARY OF THE PROCESS BACK TO THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES ALONG WITH THE ACTUAL
COMPENSATION
APPROVED FOR THE PRESIDENT AND CEO, AND APPROVES ALL INCENTIVE GOALS AND AWARDS

FORM 990, PART VI, QUESTION 19

GOVERNING DOCUMENTS TO THE PUBLIC THE ORGANIZATION MAKES TS GOVERNING
DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT
OF INTEREST POLICY, AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST

FORM 990, PART X|, LINES

OTHER CHANGES IN NET ASSETS EQUITY TRANSFER FROM DISSOLUTION 3,785,331 EQUITY
CONTRIBUTION

TO HAN ( 1,799,397) EQUITY CONTRIBUTION TO HPN (12,494,019) EQUITY CONTRIBUTION TO HMDC
(
274,099) EQUITY CONTRIBUTION TO HCEC ( 580,034) REVALUATION OF ESTATE RECENVABLE
44,879 N

ET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS ( 2,045,951) EQUITY IN EARNINGS OF SUBSIDIARY
(347,7

78) CHANGE IN UNRESTRICTED HVICF NET ASSETS 4,490,695 TRANSFER OF INTEREST FROM HPN
TO HMCF

77,309 TRANSFER FUNDS HELD FOR OTHERS 8,850,878 OTHER CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 34,561 --

FORM 990 PART X LINE 11G

DESCRIPTION CONTRACT LABOR - NURSING TOTAL FEES 5288103

FORM 990 PART X LINE 11G

DESCRIPTION CONTRACT LABOR - OTHER TOTAL FEES 756261

FORM 990 PART X LINE 11G

DESCRIPTION PURCHASED SVCS - MEDICAL TOTAL FEES 2088732

FORM 990 PART X LINE 11G

DESCRIPTION PURCHASED SVCS - LAB/DIAG TOTAL FEES 1324956

FORM 990 PART X LINE 11G

DESCRIPTION PURCHASED SVCS - COLLECTIONS TOTAL FEES 1002100

FORM 990 PART X LINE 11G

DESCRIPTION PURCHASED SVCS - LAUNDRY/LINEN TOTAL FEES 1372947

FORM 990 PART X LINE 11G

DESCRIPTION PURCHASED SVCS - ENVIRON SVCS TOTAL FEES 4420007

FORM 990 PART X LINE 11G

DESCRIPTION PURCHASED SVCS - OTHER SVCS TOTAL FEES 13986813

FORM 990 PART X LINE 11G

DESCRIPTION PROFESSIONAL FEES - PHY SICIANS TOTAL FEES 5124840

FORM 990 PART X LINE 11G

DESCRIPTION PROFESSIONAL FEES - CONSULTING TOTAL FEES 1886688

FORM 990 PART X LINE 11G

DESCRIPTION PROFESSIONAL FEES - OTHER TOTAL FEES 618634
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. . . OMB No 1545-0047
SCHEDULE R Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships :
(Form 990) = Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37. 20 1 3
= Attach to Form 990. Ik See separate instructions.

Department of the Treasury k- Information about Schedule R (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990. Open to P_ublic
Intemal Revenue Service Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
HENDRICK MEDICAL CENTER

75-0827446 .
IEEREHEl 1dentification of Disregarded Entities Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.
(@) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0]
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity Primary activity Legal domicile (state Total iIncome End-of-year assets Direct controlling
or foreign country) entity

(1) HENDRICK MEDICAL OFFICE BUILDING BLDG RENTAL TX 3,797,972 21,234,383 |[HMC

PO BOX 3117

ABILENE, TX 79604

75-2856740

IEXYTEil 1dentification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one
or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ()] (9)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Pnmary activity Legal domicile (state Exempt Code section Public chanty status Direct controlling Section 512(b)

or foreign country) (if section 501(c)(3)) entity (13) controlled
entity?

Yes No
(1) HENDRICK MEDICAL CENTER FOUNDATION FUNDRAISING TX 501(C)(3) 11A HMC Yes

PO BOX 3117

ABILENE, TX 79604
23-7413284

(2) HENDRICK ANESTHESIA NETWORK ANESTHESIA X 501(C)(3) 9 HMC Yes

PO BOX 3117

ABILENE, TX 79604
75-2728889

(3) HENDRICK PROVIDER NETWORK PHYS GROUP X 501(C)(3) 9 HMC Yes

PO BOX 3117

ABILENE, TX 79604
75-2660403

(4) HENDRICK CENTER FOR EXTENDED CARE HOSPITAL X 501(C)(3) 3 HMC Yes

PO BOX 3117

ABILENE, TX 79604
75-2434172

(5) HENDRICK MEDICAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION SUPPORT SVCS X 501(C)(3) 11A NA Yes

PO BOX 3117

ABILENE, TX 79604
75-1586080

(6) SERVICE ORGANIZATION OF BIG COUNTRY SUPPORT X 501(C)(3) 11A NA No

2950 50TH ST

LUBBOCK, TX 79413
26-0746318

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50135Y Schedule R (Form 990) 2013
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Page 2

EETREiid Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34

because 1t had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] (9) (h) 0] 6)] (k)
Name, address, and EIN of Pnimary activity | Legal Direct Predominant | Share of total| Share of end- |Disproprtionate| Code V-UBI |General or| Percentage
related organization domicile| controlling income(related, Income of-year allocations? |amount in box| managing ownership
(state or entity unrelated, assets 20 of partner?
foreign excluded from Schedule K-1
country) tax under (Form 1065)
sections 512-
514)
Yes No Yes | No
(1) SHA LLC HEALTH TX NA UNRELATED -1,039,623 23,033,458 No -1,575,193 | Yes 26 448 %
SERVICES
12940 NORTH HWY 183
AUSTIN, TX 78750
75-2569094
i
-14¥A"A Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V,
line 34 because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] (9) (h) 0]
Name, address, and EIN of Pnmary activity Legal Direct controling | Type of entity Share of total | Share of end- Percentage Section 512
related organization domicile entity (C corp, S corp, Income of-year ownership (b)(13)
(state or foreign or trust) assets controlled
country) entity?
Yes No
HEALTH INSURANCE TX HMC C-CORPORATION 34,558 0 100 000 % Yes

(1) HENDRICK HEALTH
NETWORK

PO BOX 3117
ABILENE, TX 79604
72-1619011

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013




Schedule R (Form 990) 2013 Page 3

Transactions With Related Organizations Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.

Note. Complete line 1 if any entity 1s listed in Parts II, III, or IV of this schedule Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the orgranization engage I1n any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?

a Receipt of (i) interest (ii) annuities (iii) royalties or (iv) rent from a controlled entity la | Yes
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) 1b | Yes
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) 1c | Yes
d Loans orloan guarantees to or for related organization(s) id No
e Loans orloan guarantees by related organization(s) 1le No
f Dividends from related organization(s) 1f No
g Sale of assets to related organization(s) 1g No
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s) ih No
i Exchange of assets with related organization(s) 1i No
j Lease offacilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) 1j | Yes
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) 1k No
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) 1l No
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) im No
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) in No
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) 1o No
p Remmbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses 1p No
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses 1q No
r Othertransfer of cash or property to related organization(s) 1r | Yes
s Othertransfer of cash or property from related organization(s) 1s | Yes

2 Ifthe answerto any of the above I1s "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining amount involved
type (a-s)

See Addritional Data Table

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013
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IEEYTEZ28 Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.
Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross

revenue) that was not a related organization See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] (9) (h) (i) 6)] (k)

Name, address, and EIN of entity Pnmary activity Legal Predominant | Are all partners Share of Share of Disproprtionate Code V?UBI | General or Percentage

domicile Income section total end-of-year allocations? amount In managing ownership

(state or (related, 501(c)(3) Income assets box 20 partner?

foreign unrelated, organizations? of Schedule

country) |excluded from K-1

tax under (Form 1065)
sections 512-
514)
Yes| No Yes No Yes No

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013
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.m Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see Instructions)

Return Reference Explanation

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013



Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:

Name:

EIN: 75-0827446
HENDRICK MEDICAL CENTER

Form 990, Schedule R, Part II - Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations

(a)

Name, address, and EIN of related organization

(b)

Primary activity

(o)
Legal domicile
(state
or foreign country)

(d)
Exempt Code
section

(e)
Public charity
status
(if section 501 (c)

(30

(f)
Direct controlling
entity

(9)
Section 512

(b)(13)
controlled
entity?

Yes No

(1)HENDRICK MEDICAL CENTER FOUNDATION

PO BOX 3117
ABILENE, TX 79604
23-7413284

FUNDRAISING

TX

501(C)(3)

HMC

Yes

(L)HENDRICK ANESTHESIA NETWORK

PO BOX 3117
ABILENE, TX 79604
75-2728889

ANESTHESIA

TX

501(C)(3)

HMC

Yes

(2)HENDRICK PROVIDER NETWORK

PO BOX 3117
ABILENE, TX 79604
75-2660403

PHYS GROUP

TX

501(C)(3)

HMC

Yes

(3)HENDRICK CENTER FOR EXTENDED CARE

PO BOX 3117
ABILENE, TX 79604
75-2434172

HOSPITAL

TX

501(C)(3)

HMC

Yes

(4)HENDRICK MEDICAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

PO BOX 3117
ABILENE, TX 79604
75-1586080

SUPPORT SVCS

TX

501(C)(3)

NA

Yes

(5)SERVICE ORGANIZATION OF BIG COUNTRY

2950 50TH ST
LUBBOCK, TX 79413
26-0746318

SUPPORT

TX

501(C)(3)

NA




Form 990, Schedule R, Part V - Transactions With Related Organizations

(a) (b) (o) (d)
Name of other organization Ttrssz(aac_tslc;n Amount Involved Method of determining
amount involved

HENDRICK CENTER FOR EXTENDED CARE A 25,263|ACTUAL VALUE
HENDRICK MEDICAL CENTER FOUNDATION A 709|ACTUAL VALUE
HENDRICK PROVIDER NETWORK A 159,571 ACTUAL VALUE
SHA LLC B 6,000,000/ ACTUAL VALUE
HENDRICK MEDICAL CENTER FOUNDATION C 1,042,955 ACTUAL VALUE
HENDRICK CENTER FOR EXTENDED CARE S 3,785,331|ACTUAL VALUE
HENDRICK CENTER FOR EXTENDED CARE B 580,034| ACTUAL VALUE
HENDRICK ANESTHESIA NETWORK B 1,799,397 ACTUAL VALUE
HENDRICK PROVIDER NETWORK B 12,494,019 ACTUAL VALUE
HENDRICK MEDICAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION B 274,099| ACTUAL VALUE
HENDRICK MEDICAL CENTER FOUNDATION R 10,002,643 ACTUAL VALUE
HENDRICK CENTER FOR EXTENDED CARE R 2,715,257 ACTUAL VALUE
HENDRICK PROVIDER NETWORK S 12,261,064 ACTUAL VALUE
HENDRICK MEDICAL CENTER FOUNDATION R 1,233,860 ACTUAL VALUE
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993 North Third Street
PO Box 2993

Abilene, Texas 79604-2993
phone 325-677-6251

fax 325-677-0006
www.condley.com

Condley)

Certified Public Accountants and Business Advisors

November 25. 2014

Board of Trustees
Hendrick Medical Center
Abilene, Texas

Independent Auditors’ Report
Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompany ing financial statements of Hendrick Medical Center which comprise
the statements of financial position as of August 31. 2014 and 2013. and the related statements of
operation. changes n net assets. and cash flows for the years then ended and the related notes to the
financial statements

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management 1s responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements 1n
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted 1n the United States of Amenca. this includes
the design. implementation. and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or
error

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility 1s to express an opimon on these financial statements based on our audits We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted 1n the United States of
America Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about w hether the financial statements are free of material nusstatement

An audit imvolv es performung procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures 1n
the financial statements The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment. including the
assessment of the rnisks of material nusstatement of the financial statements. whether due to fraud or
error In making those risk assessments. the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements 1 order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate 1n the circumstances. but not for the purpose of expressing an opimion on the effectiy eness
of the entity 's internal control Accordingly. we express no such opimion An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management. as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained 1s sufficient and appropriate to provide a
reasonable basis for our audit opinion



Basis for Qualified Opinion

In order to report Hendrick's financial position and activities separately from its wholly owned and
controlled subsidiaries. Hendrick has elected to report one subsidiary under the equity method of accounting
and not include the remaining subsidiaries  Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America require that wholly owned and controlled subsidiaries be consolidated The effects on the financial
statements of not consolidating the subsidiaries 1s discussed in NOTE 14 to the financial statements

Qualified Opinion

In our opimion. except for the effects of the matter described 1n the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph.
the financial statements referred to above present fairly. 1n all material respects. the financial position of
Hendrick Medical Center as of August 31. 2014 and 2013. and the results of their operations and their cash
flows for the vears then ended 1in conformuty with accounting principles generally accepted 1n the United
States of America

&m(? el (]*'77 Lotp

Certified Public Accountants



HENDRICK MEDICAL CENTER
Abilene, Texas

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

August 31.

ASSETS

2014

2013

Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents $
Patient accounts recen able. net of allowance tor doubtful accounts
of $132.437.867 1n 2014 and $118.280.482 1n 2013
Assets limited as to use
Inv entories
Other current assets

12860952  $

37.172.969
8.894.878
6.363.525

16.866.114

13.111.069

37.940.566
9.462.479
5.623.190

13.811.409

Total Current Assets

82.158.438

79.948.713

Long-Term Assets
Assets Limited As To Use
Held by trustee

Self-insurance trusts
Board designated tunds

51.5350.913
16.818.240
51.272.910

14.549.143
14.528.152
24.232.942

Total Assets Limited As To Use

Less amount required to meet current obligations

119.642.063

(8.894.878)

53.310.237

(9.462.479)

Long-Term Assets Limited As To Use

110.747.185

43.847.758

Other Assets

Interest 1n net assets ot Hendrick Medical Center Foundation
Long-term 1y estments

Long-term pledges recenvable. net of unamortized discount
Due trom atfiliates

Property . plant and equipment. net

Goodwill

Other assets

36.398.987
160.339.950
2.054.710
14.792.727
194.888.803
3.571.546
6.121.211

31.830.981
144.310.442
2.009.831
4.897.147
188.425.505
3.571.546
5.468.333

Total Other Assets

418.167.934

380.513.785

TOTAL ASSETS $

611.073.557  §

504.310.256

The accompanyving notes are an mtegral part of the financial statements

3



LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

August 31.

Current Liabilities
Current portion of notes and leases payable
Current portion of bonds payable
Accounts pay able and accrued expenses
Funds held tor others - current portion
Estimated third-party settlements
Current portion of reserves tor selt-msurance

Total Current Liabilities
Long-Term Liabilities

Long-Term Debt

Notes and leases pay able. net of current portion
Bonds pay able. net of current portion

Total Long-Term Debt
Other Liabilities
Due to attilhates
Funds held tor others
Long-term portion of reserves tor selt-insurance
Other lLiabilities
Total Other Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Net Assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Permanently restricted

Total Net Assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

2014

2013

1.059.768 %
4.180.000
28.053.412
75.122
6.409.426
2.268.252

1.310.344
3.400.000
19.954.872
67.723
7.088.221
2.268.252

42.045.980

34.089.412

2770421
126.283.063

4.217.482
90.171.705

129.053 484

94.389.187

18.718.901
0

10.245.289
10.770.466
7.347.654
2.024.941

26.387.339

30.388.350

197.486.803

158.866.949

398.959.347
9.568.094
5.059.313

338.862.236
2.225.156
4.355.915

413.586.754

345.443.307

611.073.557  §

504.310.256




HENDRICK MEDICAL CENTER

Abilene, Tevas

STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Unrestiicted Revenues. Gams and Other Support

Patient service 1evenue and sales (net of contractual allow ances and discounts)

Provision for bad debt
Net patient sern 1ce 1ex enue less provision for bad debt

Electionic health 1ecords mcentive payments
Rent income
Other operating 1ev enue

Total Untestiicted Revenues. Gains and Other Support

Expenses
Salaties
Employee benefits
Supplies
Puichased services
Piofessional fees
Utilities
Insurance
General and admmistiative
Repau and mamtenance
Rent and lease
Interest expense
Taxes
Depieciation and amortization
Other operating expenses
Bad debt 1ecoveries

Total Expenses
Operating Income

Other Non-Operating Income (Expense)
Contiibutions (Donations)
Baptist General Convention contributions
Inmvestment income
Equity 1n losses of unconsolidated subsidiary

Change 1n interest in unrestiicted net assets of Hendiick Nedical Center Foundation

Miscellancous non-operating income (expense)
Total Other Non-Operating Income

Excess of Revenues Over Expenses
Net assets 1eleased fiom restiiction used for other designated purposes
Equity contiibutions (to) fiom Hendiick Medical Dex elopment Corporation
Equity contiibutions to Hendiick Provider Network
Equity contiibutions to Hendiick Anesthesiology Netwotk
Equity contiibutions to Hendiick Center for Extended Caie
Equity tianster fiom dissolution of Hendiick Center for Extended Cate

Tianster of interest in net assets of Hendiick Medical Center Foundation
fiom Hendnick Piovider Netwoik

Increase in Uniestricted Net Assets

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

w

$

Year Ended August 31,

2014

2013

356.693.872 % 311.041.045
(38.190.317) (43.334.200)
298.503.555 267.706.839
0 3.307.206
1.311.335 1.064.938
33.606.541 33.485.870
333421431 305.564.853
103.128.160 101.206.045
21.781.915 21.947.606
67.643.591 3.564.617
30.286.225 24.058.260
8.860.769 8.077.701
3.246.950 2.984.716
(276.274) 1.540.515
5.002.125 4251.533
12.236.208 11.222.560
1.373.834 1.533.805
5.665.370 +.473.307
341713 155.243
20.047.267 19.924.834
567.772 389.628
(383.523) (33.230)
279.322.102 265.297.140
54.099.329 40.267.713
(1.151.990) 1.069.899
159.929 167.047
13.486.519 3372913
(347.778) (160.628)
3.658.289 1.982.182
(487.517) 14.862
15.317.452 6.446.275
69.416.781 46.713.988
2.045.951 8.384
(274.099) 11.090
(12.494.019) (10.4953544)
(1.799.397) (1.971.842)
(380.034) 0
3.785.331 0
(3.403) 0
60.097.111 % 34.266.276




HENDRICK MEDICAL CENTER

Abilene, Texas

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

Years Ended August 31 2014 and 2013

NET ASSETS AT AUGUST 31 2012

Excess of tevenues over expenses

Contributions for various progiams

Revaluation of estate 1ecervable

Net assets 1eleased fiom 1estiiction

Change 1n interest in net assets of Hendrick Medical Center Foundation
Equity contributions fiom Hendrick Medical Development Corporation
Equity contributions to Hendiich Anesthesiology Network

Equity contributions to Hendiick Provider Network

Increase in Net Assets
NET ASSETS AT AUGUST 31 2013

Excess of tevenues over expenses

Contributions for various progiams

Revaluation of estate 1ecervable

Tiansfer fiom funds held for others

Net assets 1eleased fiom 1estiiction

Change 1n interest in net assets of Hendrick Medical Center Foundation

Tiansfer of interest 1n net assets of Hendrick Nedical Center Foundation
fiom Hendrick Provider Network

Equity transfer fiom dissolution of Hendrick Center for Extended Cate

Equity contributions to Hendrick NMedical Development Corporation

Equity contributions to Hendiich Anesthesiology Network

Equity contributions to Hendiick Center for Extended Care

Equity contributions to Hendiick Provider Network

Increase in Net Assets

NET ASSETS AT AUGUST 31 2014

The accompam ing notes are an mtegral part of the financial statements

Temporanly Permanently Total
Uniestricted Restricted Restricted Net Assets

3043595960 3 2141 425 3646 310 310 383 695
16 713 988 16 713988
27 598 27 598

15115 15115

8 384 (8 384) 0
19102 709 605 728 707

11 090 11 090
(1971 842) (1971 842)
(10 495 314) (10 495 344
34266 276 83 731 709 605 35059612
338862 236 2225156 1355915 345 1443 307
69 116 781 69 116 781
283 412 283 412

11 879 44879

8850878 8850878

2045951 (2045951) 0
209 720 622 686 832 106

(3 403) 80 712 77 309
3785331 3785331
(274 099) (274 099)
(1799 397) (1799 397)
(580 034) (580 034)
(12494 019) (12494 019)
60097 111 7342938 703 398 68 143 147
398959347 $ 9 568 094 5059 313 413 586 754




HENDRICK MEDICAL CENTER
Abilene, Texas

STATENENTS OF CASH FLOI S

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Change 1n net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change m net assets to net cash
provided by operating activities
Operating depreciation and amortization
Bond discount amortization
Net realized and untealized gain on assets
Non-cash losses on investments
Provision for bad debts
Change n mterest i net assets of Hendrick Medical Center Foundation
Equitn m losses of unconsolidated subsidiary
Non-cash equity confributions to aftiliates
Non-cash transactions with aftiliates
Investment income on assets limited as to use
(Inctease) Decrease m
Patient accounts receivable
Other curtent assets
Inventories
Due fiom aftiliates
Goodwill
Other assets
Increase (Dectease) in
Accounts pavable and accrued expenses
Estimated third-paity pavor settlements
Reserves tor self-insurance
Funds held for others
Other labilities
Due to aftiliates

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Capital expenditures
Proceeds fiom <ale of assets
Proceeds fiom <ale of investments
Purchase of investments
Release of assets Iimited as to use
Capital contributions to corporate jomnt ventures
Equity distiibutions fiom corporate joint venture
Disbursements of notes recervable to atfihates
Collections of notes recervable from aftiliates

Net Cash Used in Investing Activities

The accompam ing notes are an integral part of the financial statements

Year Ended August 31.

2014

2013

68.143. 447

20.047.267
93314

(12.100.563)
940.365
57.606.794

(4.568.006)
347.778
15.147.549
0

(497.029)

(56.839.197)

(3.335.864)

(740.335)

(9.895.580)
0

(416.598)

8.098.540
(678.795)
(1.902.236)
(10.763.067)
334.759
8.473.612

$

[99]
o

0

[

9.612

19.924.834
55.179
(5.866.125)
1.052.554
13.300.976
(2.710.890)
160.628
12.456.096
3.155.821
(449.239)

2.289.070
682.092

(223.299)
10.780.788
213.554

(10.042.529)

77.496.155

59.880.159

(31.593.731)
2.655.676
24.109.595
(52.169.143)
38.965.202
(6.000.000)
3.049
(71.068.706)
55.921.157

(20.350.103)
11.461
29.682.305
(65.939.260)
6.797.450
(3.333.333)
0
(65.063.705)
52.607.609

(39.176.901)

(65.557.576)




Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Proceeds fiom borrowings
Principal payvments on notes and bonds pavable
Funding of boaid de<ignated
Funding of retirement plans
Net Cash Used in Financing Activities
Net Dectease m Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

Year Ended August 31.

2014

2013

1.900.534
(5.093.172)
(35.000.000)
(376.733)

2.846.297
(4.338.139)
0

(428.137)

(38.569.371)

(1.919.979)

(250.117)

13.111.069

(7.597.396)

20.708.465

12.860.952

$

13.111.069




HENDRICK MEDICAL CENTER
ABILENE, TEXAS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED AUGUST 31, 2014 AND 2013



NOTE 1:

HENDRICK MEDICAL CENTER
Abilene, Texas

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

August 31. 2014 and 2013

DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

The accounting and financial reporting policies of Hendrick Medical Center (“Hendrick™) conform to
accounting principles generally accepted 1n the United States of America and are based upon accounting
practices generally followed by hospitals The more significant accounting policies are summarized as
follows

Organization

Hendrick Medical Center. located m Abilene. Texas. 1s a not-for-profit acute care hospital The primary
business of the Hospital includes mpatient. outpatient and emergency care services for residents of Tay lor
and surrounding counties Admutting phy sicians are primarily practitioners in the local arca

Basis of Presentation

Hendrick has adopted ASC 958-210. Fmnancial Statements of Not-for-Profit Orgamizations This standard
has been applied on a retroactive basis  ASC 958-210 requires Hendrick to classify net assets based on the
existence or absence of donor umposed restrictions These classifications of net assets are described as
follows

Unrestricted - All resources over which the goverming board has discretionary control
Temporanly Restricted - Resources that have donor imposed restrictions that pernuts

Hendrick to expend the assets as specified and 1s satisfied either by the passage of tume
or by actions of Hendrick

Permanently Restricted - Resources that include a donor imposed restriction that
stipulates that resources be maintained permanently but pernuts Hendrick to use or
expend part or all of the income (or other economic benefit) derned from the donated
assets

Cash and Cash Equn alents

Cash and cash equnvalents include certain mmvestments m highly liquid debt instruments with original
maturities of three months or less. excluding amounts whose use 1s limited by Board designation or other
arrangements under trust agreements or with third-party pay ors

Hendrick routiely 1 ests 1ts surplus operating funds 1in money market mutual funds These funds generally
mest 1 lughly lquid U S government and agency obligations

Method of Providing for Uncollectible Accounts

The provision for uncollectible accounts. including Medicare. Medicaid and Champus contractuals. bad
debts. chanty and other third-party contractual deductions. 1s made using the reserve method and 1s based
upon management's continuing review of accounts recen able
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Inv entories
The 1nventories of Hendrick are valued at amounts which. 1n the aggregate. approximate the lower of cost or
market on a first-in. first-out method Inventories consist primarily of medical supplies and related ancillary

products to be utilized for various healthcare and supporting operations of the hospital

Assets Limited as to Use

Assets limted as to use primarily include assets held by trustees under indenture agreements. designated
assets set aside for self insurance resenes. and board designated funds for various purposes over wluch the
Board retains control and may at 1ts discretion subsequently use for other purposes Amounts required to
meet current liabilities of Hendrick have been reclassified 1n the Statements of Financial Position at August
31.2014 and 2013

Interest 1n Net Assets of Hendrick Medical Center Foundation

Hendrick Medical Center Foundation ("HMCF™) 1s a financially interrelated orgamzation to Hendrick It
also senves as a fundraising organization for the benefit of Hendrick and related affiliates In compliance
with ASC 958-605. Transfers of Assets to a Not-for-Profit Orgamzation or Charitable Trust that Raises or
Holds Contributions for Others. Hendrick reports 1ts mterest 1n the net assets of HMCF on 1ts Statements of
Financial Position and any increase or decrease in HMCF s net assets as “Change 1n 1nterest 1n net assets of
Hendrick Medical Center Foundation™ on the Statements of Operations

Inv estments and Iny estment Income

Donated 1y estments are recorded at fair value at the date of receipt Marketable equity securities included
m 1 estment portfolios are carried at therr fair value. when readily available. at the statement of financial
position date  Alternatve mnvestments are valued primarily by the respectrne fund managers based on the
underly ing 1nv estments  Investments 1n corporate joint ventures are accounted for using the equity method

Im estment income or loss (including realized and unrealized gains and losses on 1 estments. mterest and
dividends) 1s included 1n the excess of revenues over expenses unless the mncome or loss 1s restricted by

donor or law

Repurchase Agreements

Hendrick has entered into purchases of securities under agreements to resell substantially 1dentical securities
(repurchase agreements) Securities purchased under agreements to resell at August 31. 2014, consist of
U S agencies and bonds The amounts ady anced under these agreements represent short-term secunties and
are reported 1n the accompany ing Statements of Financial Position as cash and cash equmvalents The
securities underlying the agreements are book entry securitiecs The securities are held 1n a third-party
custodian’s account designated under a wntten custodial agreement that explicitly recogmzes Hendrick's
mterest 1n the securities At August 31. 2014. these agreements matured within minety days and no matenal
amount of agreements to resell securities purchased was outstanding with any indiv 1dual dealer

Property . Plant and Equipment

Property . plant and equipment acquisitions are recorded at cost Depreciation 1s provided over the estimated
useful life of each class of depreciable asset (+ — 50 years) and 1s computed using the straight-line method
Interest cost mcurred net of 1nterest income earned on borrowed funds during the period of construction of
caputal assets 1s capitalized as a component of the cost of acquiring those assets

Gifts of long-1nved assets such as land. buildings or equipment are reported as unrestricted support. and are
included 1n the excess of revenues over expenses. unless explicit donor stipulations specifs how the donated
assets must be used Gifts of long-1v ed assets with explicit restrictions that specifs how the assets are to be
used and gifts of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-Irs ed assets are reported as restricted
support Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be maintained.
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expirations of donor restrictions are reported when the donated or acquired long-lIived assets are placed 1n
senice

Other Assets

Other assets including the current and non-current portions in the amount of $22.987.325 as of August 31.
2014 consisted of the following  $5.091.574 of prepaid expenses. $2.395.841 of bond insurance.
$2.933.287 1n notes recers able from third-parties. net of allow ances. $1.482.648 of bond 1ssuance costs. and
other muscellaneous billings and recers ables of $11.083.975

Other assets including the current and non-current portions in the amount of $19.279.742 as of August 31.
2013 consisted of the following  $5.054.537 of prepaid expenses. $2.575.670 of bond insurance.
$1.961.063 1n notes recers able from third-parties. net of allow ances. $1.113.618 of bond 1ssuance costs. and
other muscellaneous billings and recen ables of $8.574.854

Agreement with Continue Care Hospital

Hendrick Medical Center and Hendrick Center for Extended Care entered into an agreement and plan of
merger on December 31. 2013 to merge the operations of Hendrick Center for Extended Care into Continue
Care Hospital at Hendrick Medical Center. Inc (“CCHHMC™) a subsidiary of CHC Commumty Care.
LLC As part of this agreement. Hendrick Medical Center has extended a line of credit to CCHHMC 1n
the amount of $2.000.000 with monthly interest only pay ments at 6% and final pay ment due at maturity  As
of August 31. 2014. the balance of the line of credit was $500.000 and 1s included 1n ~Other assets™ on the
Statements of Financial Position  After the line of credit has been paid in full. Hendrick Medical Center 1s
entitled to recene eighty percent (80%) of the distributable cash generated by the business Hendrick has
also entered 1nto an ancillary sen ices agreement and management agreement with CCHHMC with an mitial
term of three years The agreement also granted Hendrick a right of purchase option at fair market v alue to
purchase all of CHC Communty Care’s mterest in CCHHMC with appropriate written warning  Hendrick
and CCHHMC entered 1nto a lease agreement effectrn e January 1. 2014 and expiring on December 31. 2016
with an mitial lease amount of $19.000 per month The accounts recen able related to ancillary services and
lease payments due from CCHHMC as of August 31. 2014 was $834.631 and 1s included in ~Other current
assets” on the Statements of Financial Position

Goodwill

Goodw1ll represents the excess of the cost over the fair market value of the net assets acquired of a
cardiology practice and an imaging center The cardiology practice was acquired on January 1. 2012 1n
conjunction with affiliates Hendrick Provider Network and Hendrick Medical Office Buildings. LL C at a
total purchase price of $11.309.227 Hendrick recened tangible assets in the amount of $322.270. and
intangibles including use of the trade name of $142.953 and goodwill of $2.553.216 Other assets recered
1n the transaction were recorded on the books of the related entities noted above The 1maging center was
acquired on December 1. 2012 at a total purchase price of $2.286.720. including goodwill of $1.018.330

In accordance with ASC 330-10. Goodhwill and Other Intangible Assets, goodwill 1s not amortized. but
tested for imparrment on an annual basis. or more often if indicators of potential impairment exist. by
deternuning 1f the carrying value of the practice exceeds 1ts estumated fair value Factors that could trigger
an mterim 1mparrment test mclude. but are not limted to. underperformance relative to lustorical or
projected future operating results. significant changes in the manner of use of the acquired assets or the
practice’s overall business. significant negative industry or economic trends and a sustained period where
market capitalization. plus an appropriate control premrum. 1s less than net assets See NOTE 7 for further
details regarding changes 1n carry ing value of goodwill

Estimated Professional. Employee Injury and General Liabilitv Costs

The provision for estumated self-insured professional. employee mnjury and general liability claims includes
estimates of the ultimate costs for both reported claims and claims incurred but not reported
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Funds Held For Others

“Funds held for others™ consist of amounts held for the benefit of others The eamings from the balances (if
any) are disbursed to recipients designated by the third party

In accordance with ASC 938-603. Transfers of Assets to a Not-for-Profit Organization or Charitable Trust
that Raises or Holds Contributions for Others. Hendrick holds all contributions to be used for the benefit of

other organizations as a liability on the Statements of Financial Position

Temporanhv_and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporanly restricted net assets are those whose use by Hendrick has been linuted by donors to a specific
time period or purpose Permanently restricted net assets have been restricted by donors to be maintained by
Hendrick 1n perpetuity

Hendrick has adopted ASC 958-205. Endovwments of Not-for-Profit Orgamzations Net Asset Classification
of Funds Subject to an Enacted 1'ersion of the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act, and
Enhanced Disclosures for A1l Endowment Funds. wlich provides guidance on the net asset classification of
donor-restricted endowment funds for a not-for-profit orgamization that 1s subject to an enacted version of
the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act of 2006 (UPMIFA) ASC 958-205 also
mpron es disclosures about an orgamization's endow ment funds (both donor restricted endow ment funds and
board designated endow ment funds) whether or not the orgamization 1s subject to UPMIFA The Board of
Trustees determuned that the majority of Hendrick's net assets do not meet the defimtion of endow ment
funds under UPMIFA

Temporanly restricted net assets consist of restricted contributions for specific purposes. and the remaining
portion of donor-restricted endowment funds that are not classified as permanently restricted net assets
mcluding earnings off permanently restricted net assets When donor restrictions expire. that 1s. when a
stipulated time restriction ends or a purpose restriction 1s fulfilled. temporanly restricted net assets are
reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported 1n the statement of operations as net assets released from
restrictions

Permanently restricted net assets represent the fair value of the orniginal gift as of the gift date and the
original value of subsequent gifts to donor-restricted endow ment funds

Donor-Restricted Gifts

Unconditional pronuses to give cash and other assets to Hendrick are reported at fair value at the date the
pronuse 1s recened Unconditional promuses to grive and indications of intentions to give are reported as
temporarily or permanently restricted support if they are recened with donor stipulations that linut the use
of the donated assets When a donor restriction expires. that 1s. when a stipulated tume restriction ends or
purpose restriction 1s accomplished. temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted net
assets and reported 1n the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions Donor-restricted
contributions whose restrictions are met within the same year as recenved are reported as unrestricted
contributions 1n the accompany ing financial statements

Chanty Care
Hendrick provides care to patients who meet certain criteria under 1ts charity care policy without charge or
at amounts less than its established rates See NOTE 12 for further disclosure of Hendrick's charity care

policy

Net Patient Sen ice Revenue

Hendrick has agreements w 1th thurd-party payors that prov ide for pay ments to Hendrick at amounts different
from 1ts established rates Payment arrangements include prospectively deternuned rates per discharge.
reumbursed costs. discounted charges and per diem pay ments Net patient seryice revenue 1s reported at the
estimated net realizable amounts from patients. third-party pavors and others for services rendered.
including estumated retroactive adjustments under reimbursement agreements with third-parts payors
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Retroactny ¢ adjustments are accrued on an estumated basis 1n the period the related services are rendered and
adjusted 1n future periods as final settlements are determined

Electronic Health Records Implementation

The Health Information Technology for Economuc and Climical Health Act ("HITECH Act™) was enacted
mto law on February 17. 2009 as part of the American Recovery and Remvestment Act (ARRA) The
HITECH Act includes provisions designed to increase the use of electronic health records ("EHR™) by both
physicians and hospitals Hendrick mtends to comply with the EHR meamngful use requirements of the
HITECH Act 1n tune to qualfy for the maximum available Medicare and Medicaid incentive pay ments
Hendrick’s compliance will result m significant costs including professional services focused on
successfully designing and implementing EHR solutions along with costs associated with the hardware and
software components of the project During the year ended August 31. 2014 and 2013, Hendrick recogmized
$0 and $3.307.206. respectivels. 1n other operating revenues related to Medicaid EHR 1ncentive pay ments
Hendrick has mcurred and will continue to incur both capital expenditures and operating expenses 1n
connection with the implementation of its EHR mmtiatines The timung of these expenditures does not
necessanly correlate with the timung of receipt of the mcentrne pay ments and the recognition of revenues
For the vear ended August 31. 2014 and 2013. Hendrick estimates that they capitalized approximately
$760.000 and $392.000 and mcurred approximately $5.219.372 and $5.075.028 of additional operating
expenses including depreciation related to implementation of EHR 1mtiatnes. respectively  Hendrick
currently estimates that. at a nunimum. total costs incurred to comply will be recovered through 1mproyed
reimbursement amounts oy er the projected lifecy cle of this imtiative

Income Taxes

Hendrick 1s a not-for-profit corporation as described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and
1s exempt from Federal income taxes on related income pursuant to Section 501(a) of the Code Unrelated
business mncome of Hendrick 1s considered taxable In accordance with ASC 740-10 FASB Interpretation
(FIN) No 48. Accounting for Uncertaintv mn Income Taxes. management ey aluated Hendrick's tax positions
and concluded that Hendrick had taken no uncertain tax positions that require adjustment to the financial
statements to comply with the provisions of this guidance With a few exceptions. Hendrick 1s no longer
subject to income tax exanunations by the U S federal. state or local tax authorities for y ears before 2011

Medicaid Supplemental Payvments

For the years ended August 31. 2014 and 2013, Hendrick posted $9.632.071 and $10.250.503. respectively .
n supplemental Medicaid pay ments rev enue through the upper pay ment limits guidance These amounts are
included 1n ~Other operating revenue™ on the “Statements of Operations =~ Due to a changing regulatory
eny ironment. 1t 1s uncertamn that these funds will continue 1 subsequent periods Hendrick expects to
collect all amounts currently owed under the upper pay ment limits guidance. but collection of these amounts
1s expected to be delayed

Excess of Revenues Over Expenses

The statement of operations includes excess of revenues over expenses Changes 1n unrestricted net assets
which are excluded from excess of revenues over expenses. consistent with industry practice. normally
mclude permanent transfers of assets to and from affiliates for other than goods and services. and
contributions of long-lived assets (1including assets acquired using contributions which by donor restriction
were to be used for the purposes of acquiring such assets)

Subsequent Ex ents

Hendrick has evaluated subsequent events through November 25, 2014, the date the financial statements
were available to be 1ssued



Recent Accounting Pronouncements

ASU 2014-09

In May 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) and International Accounting Standards
Board (IASB) i1ssued substantially converged final standards on revenue recogmition The FASB's
Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2014-09. Revenue from Contracts with Custonmers. was 1ssued 1n three
parts (1) Section A. “Summany and Amendments That Create Revenue from Contracts with Customers and
Other Assets and Deferred Costs — Contracts With Customers™. (2) Section B. “Conforming Amendments to
Other Topics and Subtopics 1n the Codification and Status Tables™. and (3) Section C. “Background
Information and Basis for Conclusions™

ASU 2014-09 provides a robust framew ork for addressing reyenue recognition 1ssues and. upon 1ts effective
date. replaces almost all existing revenue recogmtion guidance. mcluding ndustry -specific guidance. n
current U S generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) Ths standard will help with improved
comparability of revenue recognition practices across entities. industries. jurisdictions. and capital markets
Gnen the broad applicability and potentially significant ramifications of the guidance in the ASU. the ASU
1s not effective until 2017 for calendar end public entities. wlhich includes not-for-profit entities that have
1ssued. or are conduit bond obligors for. securities that are traded. listed or quoted on an exchange or an
over the count market and 1n 2018 for all other entitiecs Upon the effectiv e date. virtually all of the revenue
recognition-related guidance previously applied by health care organizations 1s superseded The only health
care specific revenue-related guidance that has been retained 1n legacy GAAP relates to loss contracts for
continuing care retirement commumities and prepaid health care services. charity care. and contributions
from related fundraising entities  Applying the new guidance to the Hospital could significant affect the
tinung and amount of rev enue recognized

ASU 2013-06

In April 2013. the FASB 1ssued accounting guidance related to not-for-profit entities regarding Services
Recemved from Personnel of an Affiliate  This guidance 1s 1n regard to revenue recognition for not-for-profit
entitiecs that requires that contributed services be recogmized at fair value if employees of separately
governed affiliated entities regularly perform serices (1n other than an advisory capacity ) for and under the
direction of the donee that should be utilized Tlus amendment applies to not-for-profit. business-oriented
health care entities. that recen ¢ services from personnel of an affiliate that directly benefit the recipient not-
for-profit entity  The amendments are effectiv e prospectively for fiscal y ears beginming after June 15. 2013
The guidance was adopted for the fiscal year ended August 31. 2014 and was not determined to be matenal
to the financial statements

Other recent accounting pronouncements 1ssued by the FASB (including its Emerging Issues Task Force)
and the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants did not or are not believed by management to
have a matenal impact on Hendrick's present or future financial statements

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements 1n conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and lhiabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period Actual results
could differ from those estimates

Reclassifications
The accompany ing financial statements for the year ended August 31. 2013. reflect reclassifications of
certain balances or amounts from one category to another to conform with classifications implemented by

management 1n the fiscal vear ended August 31. 2014 The reclassifications do not affect excess of
revenues oy er expenses or net assets
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NOTE 2: ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE

The composition of assets linuted as to use at August 31. 1s set forth below Imvestments are stated at fair
value at August 31. 2014 and 2013 Unrealized gains and losses on im estments are recognized in the
Statements of Operations for the years ended August 31. 2014 and 2013

2014 2013
Fair Value Cost Fair Value Cost
Held by trustee
Under Series 2009 bond indenture
agreement
Cash and short-term 1y estments $ 27.141.822 % 27141822 % 6.818.682 % 6.818.682
U S agencies and bonds 19.473.983 19.681.226 6.017.316 6.276.482
Under deferred compensation trust
Mutual funds 4.935.108 4.935.108 1.713.145 1.713.145
Total Held by Trustee 51.550913  51.758.156 14.549.143 14.808.309
Self-insurance trusts
Cash and short-term 1nv estments 699.816 699.816 1.007.012 1.007.012
U S agencies and bonds 5.745.087 5.671.774 4.960.814 4.943.767
Corporate stocks and bonds 7.005.266 4.807.456 5.655.393 4.347.122
Mutual funds 3.368.071 2.425.369 2.904.933 2.337.958
Total Self-insurance Trusts 16.818.240 13.604 415 14.528.152 12.635.859
Board designated funds
Cash and short-term 1nv estments 51.272.910 51.272.910  24.096.262 24.096.262
Pledges recen able - capital expansion 0 0 136.680 136.680
Total Board designated funds 51.272.910 51272910 24.232.942 24.232.942

TOTAL ASSETS LIMITED ASTOUSE $ 119.642.063 $ 116.635.481 $ 53.310.237 $ 51.677.110

The following table shows the gross unrealized losses and fair value of Hendrick's imestments with
unrealized losses. aggregated by 1nvestment category and length of tume that indrv 1dual securities have been
1n a continuous unrealized loss position. at August 31. 2014

Less than 12 months 12 months or longer
Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
Value Loss Value Loss
Corporate stocks and bonds ~ $ 228370 $ (2.572) $ 369489 $ (24.415)
U S agencies and bonds 15.813.966 (112.029) 4.357.567 (119.377)
Municipal bonds 0 0 158.253 (4.973)
Mutual funds 211.932 (34D 259.143 (2.772)
Total temporarily 1mparred
securities $ 16254268 §$ (114942) $ S.144452 % (151.537)

The following table shows the gross unrealized losses and fair value of Hendrick's imestments with
unrealized losses. aggregated by 1nvestment category and length of tume that indrv 1dual securities have been
1n a continuous unrealized loss position. at August 31. 2013

—
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NOTE 3:

Less than 12 months 12 months or longer

Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
Value Loss Value Loss

Corporate stocks and bonds $  1.349.709 $ (39.157) $ 28817 % (1.572)

U S agencies and bonds 7.089.469 (310.681) 0 0

Municipal bonds 397.830 (15.396) 0 0

Mutual funds 747.672 (37.243) 15.993 (1.525)
Total temporarily 1mparred

securities $ 9584680 $ 402.477) $ 41810 $ (3.097)

Management believes the unrealized losses are temporany and are caused by market and interest rate
fluctuations Management has the mtent and ability to hold the 1y estments until recoy ery of market value

INVESTMENTS

Fair value (when available) and cost for investments at August 3 1. are summarized as follows

2014 2013
Fair Value Cost Fair Value Cost

Corporate joint \ entures $ 17884203 § 17.884.203 § 15.868.783 $ 15.868.783
Hendrick Medical Office

Buildings. L L C 9.706.401 9.706.401 10.054.179 10.054.179
U S agencies and bonds 17.667.574 17.566.556 13.140.304 13.309.383
Corporate stocks and bonds 76.038.401 63.452.980 60.707.459 56.589.775
Municipal bonds 6.188.841 6.222.162 11.286.903 11.479.169
Mutual funds 30.671.430 30.436.710 31.017.762 32.207.327
Alternatiy e 1y estments 2.183.100 2.796.735 2.235.052 3.302.904

$ 160.339.950 § 148.065.747 § 144310442 § 142.811.520

Fair value for corporate jomnt ventures and Hendrick Medical Office Buildings. L L C are not readily
available at August 31. 2014 and 2013

Hendrick has i estments 1n certain iy estments that are considered “alternatry e 1y estments™  Fair market
valuations are tv pically more difficult to ascertain and support. therefore the risk of market fluctuation can
be greater for these ty pes of 1 estments

Hendrick has imvestments in two unconsolidated entities wluch are being recogmized as “Long-term
mvestments™ on the Statements of Financial Position The mvestment in corporate joint yventures 1s as
follows at August 31.

2014 2013

SHA.LLC dba Fiurst Care — 33 33% common

and preferred stock membership mterest mn a

health maintenance orgamization $ 17.884.203 § 15.864.574
Premier Purchasing Partners L P — interest m

purchasing group partnership and AMHS

Hentage. LL C 0 4.209
TOTAL $ 17.884.203 $ 15.868.783
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SHA.LLC dba FirstCare reflected total assets of $124.174.316 and $110.930.910. total habilities of
$82.113.323 and $61.322.024. and total equity of $42.060.993 and $49.608.886 as of August 31. 2014 and
2013. respectively  Hendrick contributed $6.000.000 and $3.333.333 to the entity during the years ended
August 31. 2014 and 2013, respectively. and Hendnck's portion of net loss totaled $3.980.371 and
$2.804.527 for the vears ended August 31. 2014 and 2013. respectiy ely

Im estment income (expense) 1s comprised of the following for the years ending August 31.

2014 2013
Interest income $ 1639.175 % 1.444.520
D1vidend income 2.177.375 1.693.552
Equity 1n losses from corporate joint \entures (3.981.531) (5.960.222)
Unrealized/Realized gains on equity securities and
joint yentures 13.631.500 6.195.063
Total Imy estment Income $ 13486.519  $ 3.372913

The following table shows the gross unrealized losses and fair value of Hendrick's imestments with
unrealized losses. aggregated by 1nvestment category and length of tume that indrv 1dual securities have been
1n a continuous unrealized loss position. at August 31. 2014

Less than 12 months 12 months or longer
Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
Value Loss Value Loss

Corporate stocks and bonds ~ $ 2.816.697 $ (141.5399) $ 3.738297 $ (295.066)
Mutual funds 6.581.284 (4.816) 9.467.632 (204.128)
Alternatiy ¢ 1y estments 0 0 826.605 (1.282.363)
U S agencies and bonds 1.005.960 (1.480) 4.889.304 (177.657)
Municipal bonds 0 0 3.983.695 (118.887)
Total temporarily 1mparred

securities $ 10403941 $ (147.895) $ 22905533 $ (2.078.101)

The following table shows the gross unrealized losses and fair value of Hendrick's imestments with
unrealized losses. aggregated by 1nvestment category and length of tume that indrv 1dual securities have been
1n a continuous unrealized loss position. at August 31. 2013

Less than 12 months 12 months or longer
Farr Unrealized Farr Unrealized
Value Loss Value Loss

Corporate stocks and bonds  $§  15.532.583 § (1408.251) $ 2.575.067 $ (375.165)

Mutual funds 22.065.138 (1.186.881) 3.420.200 (74.241)
Alternatiy ¢ 1y estments 194.796 (197.322) 748.673 (1.322.664)
U S agencies and bonds 7.882.053 (446.024) 0 0
Municipal bonds 6.819.764 (323.243) 0 0

Total temporarily 1mparred
securities $ 352494334 % (3.561.721) $ 6743940 §$§ (1.772.070)

Management believes the unrealized losses are temporary and are caused by interest rate fluctuations
Management has the itent and ability to hold the 1y estments until recovers of market value
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NOTE 4:

NOTE 5:

HENDRICK MEDICAL CENTER FOUNDATION

Hendrick has an interest 1n net assets of Hendrick Medical Center Foundation ("Foundation") included on
the Statements of Financial Position as of August 31. 2014 and 2013  Foundation 1s a financially
mterrelated orgamization to Hendrick and also senes as a fundraising orgamization for the benefit of
Hendnck and related affiliates A financial summary of the Foundation as of and for the year ended August
31. follows
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2014 2013
Assets $ 69469370 $ 34.680.013
Liabilities $ 32994383 $ 2.707.830
Net assets
Unrestricted 31.070.153 27.399.754
Temporarly restricted 290.294 80.575
Permanently restricted 5.114.540 +.491.854
Total net assets 36.474.987 31.972.183
Total hiabilities and net assets $ 69469370 $ 34.680.013
Total unrestricted revenues. gamns and other support  $ 5.798.385 § 4.110.151
Unrestricted expenses and other changes (2.127.986) (2.131.746)
Changes 1n temporarily and permanently restricted
net assets 832.405 728.707
Total change 1n net assets $ 4502804 $ 2.707.112
PLEDGES RECEIVABLE
Pledges recen able are as follows at August 31.
2014 2013
Unconditional pronuses to give before unamortized
discount and allow ance for uncollectibles $ 2.980.000 $ 3.638.472
Less Unamortized discount (925.290) (970.169)
2.054.710 2.668.303
Less Allowance for uncollectibles 0 (521.792)
NET UNCONDITIONAL PROMISES TO GIVE $ 2054710 $ 2.146.511
Amounts due 1n
Less than one year $ 0 $ 338472
One to five years 0 320.000
More than five years 2.980.000 2.980.000
TOTAL $ 2.980.000 $ 3.638.472




Pledges recers able (gross) were provided for the following at August 31.

2014 2013
Caprtal expansion $ 0 $ 638.472
Long-term unconditional pledge 2.980.000 2.980.000
Total pledges before unamortized discount and
allowance for uncollectibles $ 2.980.000 $ 3.638.472

Pledges recervable totaling $0 and $136.680 are carried as board designated funds under the category
"Assets Limuted As To Use" on the Statements of Financial Position as of August 31. 2014 and 2013,
respectnely

NOTE 6: PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

A summarny of the costs and the related accumulated depreciation at August 31. follows

2014 2013

Land $ 19.387.643 % 19.152.172
Buildings and improy ements 115.961.991 115.214.991
Fixed equipment 84942811 85.755.269
Major mov eable equipment 117.343.160 115.170.760
Construction 1n progress 27.317.596 8.509.598

Total 364.953.201 343.802.790
Less accumulated depreciation (170.064.398) (155.377.285)

NET PROPERTY. PLANT. AND EQUIPMENT $ 194.888.803 § 188.425.505

Depreciation expense for the vears ended August 31. 2014 and 2013 was $20.047.267 and $19.924.834.
respectnely

NOTE7: GOODWILL

The changes m the carrying amount of goodwill for the vears ended August 31. 2014 and 2013. are as

follows
Accumulated
Goodwi1ll Impairment Total
Balance as of August 31. 2012 $ 2553216 % 0 $ 2.553.216
Acquisttion 1.018.330 1.018.330
Balance as of August 31. 2013 3.571.546 0 3.571.546
Acquisition 0 0 0
Balance as of August 31. 2014 $ 3571546 $ 0 3 3.571.546

In accordance with ASC 350-10. goodwill was tested as of May 31. 2014 and deternuned to be unimparred
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NOTE 8:

NOTES AND CAPITAL LEASES PAYABLE
Notes and caprtal leases payable as of August 31. consist of the follow1ing

2014 2013

Capital lease pay able

Pyxis - payable m monthly installments of $44.243
and $10.672 including interest at 4 91% with
balances due June 30. 2015 and February 28.
2017 - secured by equipment $ 677579 % 1.340.062

Notes payable

Hendrick Medical Development Corporation -
pavable i monthly 1nstallments of interest only
at 9% with the principal due at maturity on
October 2. 2019 - secured by real property 1.000.000 1.000.000

Development Corporation of Abilene - forgnen in
annual installments of $269.149 at 0% interest
with balance due August 31. 2019 - unsecured 1.346.839 1.877.041

Development Corporation of Abilene - forgnen in
annual 1nstallments totaling $242.542 1 2014
and $93.312 thereafter. at 0% nterest with
balance due July 31. 2018 - unsecured 373244 615.786

Development Corporation of Abilene - forgnen in
annual 1nstallments of 7% of salaries. plus non-
mandatory. borrow er-prov 1ded benefits.
expanded for research using the previous twelve
months at 0% interest with balance due August
31. 2021 - unsecured 213.327 328.974

First Fiancial Bank. N A . Abilene - payable m
various monthly installments at various interest
rates. pavable upon student graduation -

unsecured 219.200 6

v

.963

%)

3.830.189 5.527.826

Less current portion (1.059.768) (1.310.344)

LONG-TERM PORTION $ 2770421 $ +4.217.482

Principal pay ment requirements for notes and capital leases pay able for the fiscal years ending 2015 through
2019 and thereafter are $1.059.768. $339.876. $496.139. $312.540. and $1.421.866. respectively

Hendrick 1s the lessee of equipment under capital leases expiring 1n 2015 and 2017 The assets and
liabilities under capital leases are recorded at the lower of the present value of the nimimum lease pay ments
or the fair value of the asset The assets are amortized over the lower of their related lease terms or their
estimated productn e Inves
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Follow1ng 1s a summary of property held under capital leases

Equipment $ 2.921.358
Less accumulated amortization (2.187.412)
$ 733.946

Minimum future lease payments under capital leases. at August 31. 2014. for the remaining years of the
lease term are

Year Ended August 31,

2015 $ 496.604

2016 121.704

2017 63.125
Less amount representing interest (3.854H)
Present value of net mmimum lease pay ments $ 677.579

The effective 1nterest rate on the capital lease 1s 4 91%. and the capital lease 1s collateralized by the
equipment

NOTE9: BONDS PAYABLE
At August 31. bonds pay able consist of the following

2014 2013

Tarrant County Cultural Education Facilities Finance
Corporation Hospital Revenue Bonds Series
2009A. 2009B. and 2009C - net of unamortized
discount of $82.982. $643.686. and $0 - payable
at annual rates of 3% to 525%. Series 2009C
pavable annually at a daily vanable rate of
mterest - secured by municipal bond msurance
policies $ 66958332 % 93.371.705

Tarrant County Cultural Education Facilities Finance
Corporation Hospital Revenue Bonds Series
2013 ncluding unamortized premmum of
$1.674.731- pavable at annual rates of 3% to
55% - secured by municipal bond msurance
policies 63.504.731 0

130.463.063 93.371.705

Less current portion (4.180.000) (3.400.000)

LONG-TERM PORTION $ 126.283.063 § 90.171.705

Bond discount and premium are bemng amortized on the straight-line method over the life of the bond
1ssuance  Amortization expense was $93.314 and $55.179 for the years ended August 31. 2014 and 2013.
respectnely
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Principal pay ment requirements for the fiscal y ears ending 2015 through 2019 and thereafter are $4.180.000.
$4.500.000. $4.535.000. $4.845.000 and $111.455.000. respectryely

The Tarrant County Cultural Education Facilities Finance Corporation Hospital Revenue Bonds Series
2009A and Series 2009B were 1ssued on September 2. 2009 1n the amounts of $33.940.000 and
$44.795.000. respectively  The Bonds mature on September 1. 2026 and September 1. 2031, respectiyely
The Tarrant County Cultural Educational Facilities Finance Corporation Vaniable Rate Hospital Revenue
Bonds Series 2009C were 1ssued on September 9. 2009 1n the amount of $25.000.000 with a maturity date
of September 1. 2026 The Series 2009 bond proceeds were used to refinance the Abilene Health Facilities
Development Corporation Hospital Refunding and Improyement Bonds Series 1995A. 1995B and 1995C.
and to finance construction projects Prior to maturity. Hendrick redeemed the Series 2009C bonds on
December 5. 2013 1n the amount of $23.350.000 1n principal and $24.030 1n interest

The Tarrant County Cultural Education Facilities Finance Corporation Hospital Revenue Bonds Series 2013
were 1ssued on December 5. 2013 1n the amount of $63.830.000 with a maturity date of September 1. 2044
The Series 2013 bonds were 1ssued to finance and reimburse the costs of constructing and equipping health
facilities for Hendrick. refund the Series 2009C bonds and to fund a debt service resery e fund

Under the terms of the Series 2009 and 2013 bond trust indentures. Hendrick 1s required to mamntain certain
deposits with a trustee  Such deposits are included with assets limuted as to use The bond indentures also
place limits on the incurrence of additional borrowngs and require that Hendrick satisfy certain measures of
financial performance as long as the bonds are outstanding
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NOTE 10:

Hendrick's bonds are subject to mandatory sinking redemption mn the amounts set forth i the following
table

Fiscal Year

Ending August Series Series Series
31 2009A 2009B 2013

2015 $ 1.610.000 $ 410,000 $ 2.160.000
2016 1.675.000 595.000 2.230.000
2017 1.745.000 480.000 2.310.000
2018 1.815.000 625.000 2.405.000
2019 1.895.000 575.000 2.500.000
2020 1.980.000 715.000 2.615.000
2021 2.080.000 660.000 2.750.000
2022 2.180.000 690.000 2.895.000
2023 2.285.000 705.000 3.040.000
2024 2.405.000 730.000 3.195.000
2025 2.525.000 780.000 3.340.000
2026 1.325.000 2.170.000 3.480.000
2027 0 6.285.000 1.005.000
2028 0 6.625.000 1.050.000
2029 0 6.985.000 1.100.000
2030 0 7.365.000 1.155.000
2031 0 7.770.000 1.215.000
2032 0 0 1.275.000
2033 0 0 1.345.000
2034 0 0 1.415.000
2035 0 0 1.490.000
2036 0 0 1.575.000
2037 0 0 1.665.000
2038 0 0 1.760.000
2039 0 0 1.860.000
2040 0 0 1.965.000
2041 0 0 2.075.000
2042 0 0 2.195.000
2043 0 0 2.315.000
2044 0 0 2.450.000

$ 23.520.000 $ 44.165.000 $ 61.830.000

Interest charged to operations on notes and bonds payable for the years ended August 31. 2014 and 2013,
was $5.665.370 and $4.473.307. respectnnely  Capitalized mterest totaled $424.109 and $0 for the years
ended August 31. 2014 and 2013. respectr ely

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT PLANS

Hendrick sponsors a defined contribution pension plan with Gudestone available to substantially all
employvees Hendrick's contributions to the plan match the employee’s contribution to the plan up to either
3% or 5% (depending on the date of employ ment) of the covered employee’s annual salary depending upon
the employee’s contribution Pension expense for the years ended August 31. 2014 and 2013. was
$2.592.179 and $2.726.888. respectinely  Hendrick funds pension plan requirements to the fiduciary
monthly

Hendrick has entered into deferred compensation contracts with certain officers to provide compensation
benefits to the officers after retirement at the age of fifty-five (55) vears or older Emplovees benefit
expense related to these agreements was $320.636 and $425.024 11 2014 and 2013. respectn ely



NOTE 11:

Hendrick also provides a 457B and 457F plan for the benefit of their executives The balance of the 457B
plan totaled $4.391.963 and $1.220.248 at August 31. 2014 and 2013. respectivels  The balance of the
457F plan totaled $543.142 and $492.897 at August 31. 2014 and 2013, respectinely  Both of the plans are
funded entirely by the employees and are included on the Statements of Financial Position under ~Assets
Lumnited As To Use™ with a corresponding liability included 1n “Other habilities™

NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE AND THIRD PARTY SETTLEMENTS

Hendrick has agreements with tlurd-party payors that provide for reumbursement to Hendrick at amounts
different from 1ts established rates The basis for reumbursement under these agreements includes
prospectrnely determined rates per discharge. fee schedules. per diems. discounts from established charges
and prompt payment discounts Contractual adjustments under third-party reimbursement programs
represent the difference between Hendrick's established rates for ser ices and amounts retmbursed by third-
party payvors A summary of the basis of retmbursement with major third-party pay ors follows

Services rendered to Medicare recipients are primarily reimbursed according to
prospectively determined rates on both mpatient and outpatient senvices These rates
van according to patient classification sy stems which are based on clinical. diagnostic.
and other factors Hendrick 1s reimbursed for cost reimbursable items at a tentative
rate with final settlement deternuned after subnussion of annual cost reports by
Hendrick and audits thereof by the Medicare fiscal mtermediary wlich can take
several years to completely settle

Inpatient sen ices rendered to Medicaid recipients are primarily reimbursed according
to prospectnnely determuned rates per discharge These rates vary according to a
patient classification system which 1s based on clinical. diagnostic. and other factors
Outpatient senvices are reimbursed through various payment systems including fee
schedules. prospectny e rates. and a cost based method Hendrick 1s reimbursed for cost
reimbursable items at a tentatn ¢ rate with final settlement determuned after subnussion
of annual cost reports by Hendrick and audits thercof by the Medicaid fiscal
mtermediary which can take several years to completely settle

Hendrick has also entered into contractual agreements with certain other commercial
msurance carriers. preferred provider orgamizations. and major Abilene region
employers The basis for pavment to Hendrick under these agreements includes
prospectively determined rates per discharge. per diems. fee schedules. discounted fee-
for-service rates and other simular contractual arrangements These revenues are also
subject to review and audit by the payors

Retroactnnely calculated contractual adjustments ansing under reimbursement
agreements with third-party payors are recogmized on an estiumated basis 1n the period
the related services are rendered and adjusted 1n future periods as final settlements are
deternuned

Revenue from the Medicare program accounted for approximately 51 and 51 percent
of Hendrick's net patient service revenue for the years ended August 31. 2014 and
2013. respectively  Revenue from the Medicaid program accounted for approximately
10 and 10 percent of Hendrick's net patient service revenue for the years ended
August 31. 2014 and 2013, respectn ely

The laws and regulations under which the Medicare and Medicaid programs operate
are complex. subject to frequent change and subject to interpretation  As part of
operating under these programs. there 1s a possibility that governmental authorities
may review Hendrick’s compliance with these laws and regulations  Such review may
result 1n adjustments to reimbursement previously recenved and subject Hendrick to
fines and penalties Management believes they have complied with the requirements
of the Medicare and Medicaid programs
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A summary of activity related to third party payor settlements 1s included below for the year ended August
3L

2014 2013

Begmning of v ear pay able balance $ (7.088.221) $ (6.406.129)
Activity related to prior years™ settlements

Pay ments made 52.371 902.512

Refunded amounts (417.656) (739.959)

Changes 1n prior years™ estimates 3.214.404 3.576.305
Activity related to current v ear settlements

Current year estumated settlements (2.170.324) (4.420.950)
End of y ear pay able balance $ (6.409426) $ (7.088.221)

A summary of third party payor settlement amounts by pay or as of August 31 1s included below

2014 2013
Payable
Medicare $ (6.409.426) $ (6.375.470)
Commercial 0 (712.751)
Total payable $ (6.409426) $ (7.088.221)

A summarny of gross and net patient sery ice revenue for the years ended August 31. follows

2014 2013
Inpatient routine $ 125.081.097 $ 106.261.308
Inpatient ancillary 623.215.287 546.164.279
Outpatient 668.991.526 561.308 441
Gross Patient Service Revenue 1.417.287.910 1.213.734.028
Less provisions for
Bad debt (58.190.317) (43.334.200)
Contractual adjustment under third-party
reumbursement programs (741.099.132) (632.966.603)
Charty allowances (85.344.322) (75.550.637)
Adminstratny ¢ adjustments (234.150.584) (194.175.743)
Total Deductions from Reyenue (1.118.784.355) (946.027.189)
NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE $ 298.503.555  $ 267.706.839

Hendrick recognizes patient service revenue assoclated with sen ices provided to patients who have third-
party payor coverage on the basis of contractual rates for the services rendered Accounts recenvable are
reduced by an allowance for doubtful accounts In evaluating the collectability of accounts recerable.
Hendrick analy zes 1ts past lustory and 1dentifies trends for each of 1ts major payor sources of revenue to
estimate the appropriate allowance for doubtful accounts and provision for bad debt Management regularly
reviews data about these major payor sources or revenue n evaluating the sufficiency of the allowance for
doubtful accounts For recernvables associated with services provided to patients who have third-party
coverage. Hendrick analy zes contractually due amounts and provides an allowance for doubtful accounts
and a provision for bad debt. if necessary (for example. for expected uncollectible deductibles and
copay ments on accounts for w hich the thurd-party payor has not y et paid)

o
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NOTE 12:

For uminsured patients that do not qualify for chanity care. Hendrick recognizes revenue on the basis of its
standard rates for services provided (or on the basis of discounted rates. 1f negotiated or provided by policy)
For recervables associated with self-pay patients (which includes both patients without nsurance and
patients with deductible and copayment balances due for which third-party coverage exists for part of the
bill). Hendrick records a significant provision for bad debt in the peniod of service on the basis of 1its past
experience. which indicates that many patients are unable or unwilling to pay the portion of their bill for
wluch they are financially responsible The difference between the standard rates (or the discounted rates 1f
negotiated) and the amounts actually collected after all reasonable collection efforts have been exhausted 1s
charged off against the allowance for doubtful accounts

Patient senvice revenue. net of contractual allowances and discounts (but before the provision for bad debt).
recogmized 1n the period 1s as follows for the years ending August 31

2014 2013
Thurd-party payors $ 302978232 $  277.715.116
Self-pay 53.715.640 33.325.929
Patient ser ice revenue (net of contractual
allow ances and discounts) $ 356.693.872 § 311.041.045

There were no significant changes 1n assumptions 1n calculating the allow ance for self-pay patients between
the years ended August 31. 2014 and 2013

CHARITY SERVICES

Hendrick provides total and partial income based discounts through 1ts charity program A patient may
qualfy for 100% assistance or a lesser percentage based on application criterta  The policy 1s primarily
based on the household income of the applicant with respect to the Federal Poverty Income Levels (FPIL) as
published by the Department of Health and Human Services Hendrick utilizes a charity discount sliding
scale to determune assistance amounts where applicants with houschold income below 250% of the FPIL
could be eligible for full assistance and those with household income of 500% or hugher of the FPIL will not
be eligible for charnity assistance Applicants for the charity program are also required to provide complete
and accurate information regarding their financial circumstances by completing a Request for Assistance
form Misrepresentation of these facts may be cause for demal of assistance Charity assistance 1s only
considered after all efforts to obtain third party coverage have been exhausted The charity program does
not discrinunate based on race. creed. religion. sex. or national ongin

Hendrick maintains records to identifs and momnitor the level of charity services it provides These records
include the amount of charges foregone for services and supplies furnished without regard to the patient’s
ability to pay The estimated direct and indirect costs and expenses incurred to provide charnty services for
the years ended August 31. 2014 and 2013 were $16.651.275 and $15.531.296. respectively  These direct
and indirect costs are based on management's estimate of the ratio of cost to gross charges of providing
charity services Costs were estimated by taking total costs incurred 1n providing patient care. less direct
known costs that were not associated with patient care such as indirect marketing. bad debt. and other items
unrelated to patient care  This ratio was applied to the provisions for chanity care. which 1s based on gross
charges

Charity care totaled $85.344.322 and $75.550.637 for the years ended August 31. 2014 and 2013.
respectnely

There were no contributions restricted solely for the purposes of providing charity services during the year
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NOTE 13:

NOTE 14:

ESTIMATED PROFESSIONAL, EMPLOYEE INJURY AND GENERAL LIABILITY

Hendrick has established a self-insurance plan for the purpose of providing professional and general liability
msurance Professional 1nsurance actuary consultants have been retained to determune funding
requirements The amounts funded have been placed mn a self-insurance trust account that 1s being
admunistered by a trustee The self-insurance trust account 1s reported 1n “Assets Lumited As To Use™ In
addition to the self-insurance trust. Hendrick purchased professional and general liability 1nsurance to cover
losses 1n excess of $3.000.000 per occurrence

Hendrick has established an employee myury program known as ProCare ProCare demonstrates Hendrick's
actnne stance 1n keeping a safe and healthy workplace and providing adequate reimbursement when
workplace mnjury or illness does occur Hendrick no longer subscribes to the Workers Compensation Act of
the State of Texas. and Hendrick provides the ProCare program on a voluntary basis A ProCare trust has
been established to fund losses resulting from employee myury  The trust account 1s reported within self-
msurance trusts 1n “Assets Limited As To Use™ Excess employee injury coverage has been obtained for
losses 1n excess of $1.000.000 per occurrence

Hendnck 1s mvolved 1n litigation ansing in the ordmnary course of busmess Claims alleging malpractice
hav e been asserted against Hendrick and are currently 1n various stages of litigation  Additional claims may
be asserted against Hendrick anising from sen ices provided to patients through August 31. 2014 Hendrick
1s unable to determine the ultimate cost of the resolution of such potential claims It 1s the opimion of
management and an independent actuarial consultant that estimated professional liability costs accrued at
August 31. 2014, are adequate to provide for potential losses resulting from pending or threatened litigation

There was no charge to operating expenses for professional. employee injury and general liability costs for
fiscal years 2014 and 2013

AFFILIATES UNDER COMMON CONTROL
As of August 31. 2014. Hendrick 1s under common management control with the following entities

1) Hendrick Medical Dey elopment Corporation

2) Hendrick Medical Center Foundation

3) Hendrick Provider Netw ork

4) Hendrick Anesthesiology Netw ork

5) Hendrick Hospice Care

6) Hendrick Southw estern Health Dey elopment Corporation
7) Hendrick Medical Office Buildings. L L C

8) Hendrick Health Netw ork

Hendrick Health Network 1s consolidated 1n the accompany ing financial statements The resulting affect 1s
not materal to the financial presentation of Hendrick Medical Center Hendrick Center for Extended Care
was transferred to Hendrick Medical Center during the year ended August 31. 2014

If the wholly owned and controlled subsidiaries were consolidated 1n the accompanying financial
statements. total assets would be stated at $662.108.493 and $534.900.279 as of August 31. 2014 and 2013
Total lLiabilities would be stated at $225.775.079 and $164.596.431. and net assets at $436.333.414 and
$370.303.848 as of August 31. 2014 and 2013 The increase n net assets for the years ended August 31.
2014 and 2013 would total $66.029.566 and $34.413.483. respectnely

Related Partv Transactions

Hendrick made equity transfers to Hendrick Provider Network. Hendrick Anesthesiology Network.
Hendrick Center for Extended Care. and Hendrick Medical Development Corporation during the vy ear ended
August 31. 2014 totaling $12.494.019. $1.799.397. $380.034. and $274.099. respectnels  Hendrick made
equity transfers to Hendrick Provider Netw ork and Hendrick Anesthesiology Network duning the year ended
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NOTE 15:

NOTE 16:

August 31. 2013 totaling $10.495344 and $1.971.842. respectinely  Hendrick recened equity transfers
from Hendrick Medical Development Corporation during the year ended August 31. 2013 totaling $11.090

At various times during the year. Hendrick had note recers able balances from affiliates These balances
were $0 at August 31. 2014 and 2013 Interest income related to notes recenable from affiliates totaled
$127.642 and $132.917 for the years ended August 31. 2014 and 2013. respectiyely

The due from and due to affiliates are separately 1dentified in the accompany ing financial statements The
due from receryvables and due to pay ables represent various income and expenses relating to the operations

of other affiliates of Hendrick

The due from affiliates recer able at August 3 1. are as follows

2014 2013
Hendrick Medical Office Buildings. L L C $ 4705345  $ 1.812.408
Hendrick Medical Center Foundation 10.087.382 84.739
TOTAL DUE FROM AFFILIATES $ 14.792.727  $ 4.897.147
The due to affiliates pay able at August 31. are as follows
2014 2013
Hendrick Southwestern Health Dey elopment
Corporation $ 3918636 $ 3.061.872
Hendrick Hospice Care 2.539.201 3.234.300
Hendrick Center for Extended Care 0 2715257
Hendrick Medical Center Foundation 0 1.233.860
Hendrick Provider Network 12.261.064 0
TOTAL DUE TO AFFILIATES $ 18.718.901  $ 10.245.289

Operating revenue from affiliates totaled $2.991.727 and $3.833.230 for the years ended August 31. 2014
and 2013. respectively Rental income from affiliates totaled $1.018.790 and $925.888 for the years ended
August 31. 2014 and 2013. respectn ely

Hendrnck expenditures to affiliates related to supplies and purchased senvices totaled $6.527.072 and
$4.883.417 for the vears ended August 31. 2014 and 2013. respectively  Rental expenditures to affiliates
were $702.914 and $668.203 for the years ended August 31. 2014 and 2013, respectively Interest expense
totaling $302.768 and $425.208 was paid to affiliates by Hendrick during the years ended August 31. 2014
and 2013. respectr ely

Hendrick conducts business with members of the Board in the ordinary course of business All such
transactions are fully disclosed and considered arms-length transactions

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Interest expense paid by Hendrick for the years ended August 31. 2014 and 2013. was $4.685.437 and
$4.564.494. respectinely

NEW MARKET TAX CREDIT

Hendrick has worked with Texas Tech Unnversity Health Sciences Center (TTUHSC) to build a facility to
house the TTUHSC School of Nursing and has executed agreements with two Communty Development
Entities (CDE) and an Investor for the School of Nursing Project to qualify as a New Markets Tax Credit
(NMTC) project The new market tax credit related to the School of Nursing Project closed during fiscal
vear 2014 Hendrick Medical Center Foundation made a leveraged loan to a transaction-specific
myestment fund The iy estment fund then used the proceeds of the leveraged loan. plus the amount of any
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NOTE 17:

equity contributed to the imestment fund by the NMTC Investor. to make a Qualified Equity Investment
(QEI) 1n the CDE. and the CDE used the proceeds of the QEI to make Qualified Low-Income Community
Inv estment loans for the School of Nursing Project to Hendrick Provider Network (HPN). as the borrower
for the School of Nursing Project and as a Qualified Actrve Low-Income Communuity Business

Hendrnick has leased the facilities to HPN 1n exchange for a one time ground lease pay ment of $11.429.432
which was paid during the fiscal year ended August 31. 2014 as well as $10 a month for the term of the
lease. which 1s December 31. 2058 HPN sub leases the facilities to TTUHSC School of Nursing

Cost related to providing TTUHSC a building (including depreciation) and any operational costs proyided
will be released from temporarily restricted net assets each year by Hendrick as long as the property 1s being
utilized by TTUHSC The amount of depreciation expense released from temporarily restricted net assets
for the vear ended August 31. 2014 was $544.529 If the School of Nursing Project 1s transferred to
TTUHC during any period then the amount of the reduction 1n net book value will be offset i temporarily
restricted assets

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Hendrick enters into contractual commitments for certain construction projects As of August 31. 2014, the
outstanding commitments on the contracts amount to $22.858.059

Mimmum rental pay ments incurred under operating leases for the years ended August 31. 2014 and 2013.
were $6.038.833 and $5.379.126. respectively  Pavment requirements for operating leases for the fiscal
vears ending 2015 through 2019 and thereafter are $12.122.397. $6.618.551. $2.920.235. $623.368. and
$508.518

Hendrick has entered nto contractual comnutments with certain phy sicians to provide guaranteed levels of
mncome  As of August 31. 2014. the outstanding commitments on the contracts amount to $1.144.556 The

balance 1s included 1n ~Other assets” on the Statements of Financial Position

Funds Held for Others

Hendnck was previously acting as an agent to facilitate construction for the Texas Tech School of Nursing
project and. as such. reported a liability under “Funds held for others™ totaling $10.770.466 as of August 31.
2013 Upon obtaining the new market tax credit 1n fiscal y ear 2014 and modify ing the exusting dev elopment
agreement with donors. the building 1s to be held by Hendrick Medical Center for a period of no less than
seven years to satisfy the new market tax credit requirements at which tume the properts may be conveyed to
Texas Tech University At the tume the new market tax credit was obtained. funds held for others in the
amount of $8.850.878 was transferred to “Temporarily restricted net assets™ of Hendrick Medical Center
due to a modification of the imtial development agreement and Hendrick no longer acting as an agent but
restricted by the agreement as to the use of the funds to provide a building and operational funds for the
Texas Tech School of Nursing See NOTE 22 for the remaiming amount of temporarily restricted net assets
remaining for the School of Nursing Project

Debt Guarantees

Hendrick guarantees up to $4.000.000 1n debt obligations for Texas Healthcare Linens. L L C 1n which
Hendrick Southwestern Health Dey elopment Corporation owns a 33% interest

Should Hendrick be required to pay anmy portion of the total amount of loans 1t has guaranteed. the
orgamzation could attempt to recover some or all of the amounts from guaranteed parties Hendrick holds
no collateral 1n respect to the guarantees The fair value of the guaranty as of August 31. 2014 was
determined to be immaternial

Hendrick has guaranteed up to $12.880.000 1n debt obligations for Hendrick Provider Network. an affihate
These funds are partially offset by a recervable held by Hendrick Medical Center Foundation 1n the amount
of $9.522.600 Due to the affiliates being under common control. the default on these notes by Hendrick
Provider Network 1s low and therefore any value of guaranty 1s immaterial
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NOTE 18:

NOTE 19:

Compliance

The health care industry 1s subject to numerous laws and regulations of Federal. state. and local
governments Government activity has increased with respect to 1 estigations and allegations concerning
possible violations of various statues and regulations by health care providers

During the year ended August 31. 2011, the Office of the Inspector General (OIG) identified certain billing
errors related to specific drug charges resulting 1n the repay ment of $349.349 Hendrick then conducted an
mternal review to deternune that an additional $986.662 of charges were at risk and will be paid back to the
respective payvors A pavable was recorded in the amount of $1.336.011 as of August 31. 2011 and
throughout the vear ended August 31. 2012 amounts were paid and settled reducing the lability to
$712.751 The balance of $712.751 was reversed as of August 31. 2014 as no payment was determined to
be necessany

CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

Hendnck maintains cash balances at several financial institutions  Accounts at each institution are insured
by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $250.000 Hendrick also maintains accounts at a stock
brokerage firm The accounts contain cash and securities Cash and security balances are insured up to
$100.000 and $500.000. respectively by the Securities Inyestor Protection Corporation At various tumes
during the year. Hendrick may have balances at the financial institutions and stock brokerage firms 1n excess
of msured linuts

Hendrick grants credit without collateral to its patients. most of whom are local residents and are insured
under third-party payor agreements The nux of gross recer ables from patients and third-party payors at
August 31. 15 as follows

2014 2013
Medicare 26 81 % 3111 %
Medicaid 6 38 672
Other third-party pay ors 38 48 3066
Patients 28 33 3151
TOTAL 100 00 % 100 00 %

FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Hendrick provides general health care sen ices to residents within 1ts geographic location Expenses related
to providing these services are as follows for the years ended August 31,

2014 2013
Health care serices $ 200935878 % 191.013.941
General and adnunistrative 78.386.224 74.283.199
TOTAL $ 279322102 % 265.297.140




NOTE 20: FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The followng methods and assumptions were used by Hendrick 1n estimating the fair value of 1ts financial
mstruments

Cash and cash equivalents: The carnving amount reported 1n the statement of financial
posttion for cash and cash equr alents approximates its fair value

Pledges receivable: The carrying amount has been discounted to 1ts present value less
allowance for uncollectibles This amount approximates 1ts fair value

Assets limited as to use; These assets consist primarily of cash. US Treasun
obligations. notes and bonds Fair market values are obtained from independent brokers

Long-term investments: Fair values are based on quoted market prices. if available. or
estimated using quoted market prices for sinular securitics

Notes receivable from affiliates: The notes recenable from affiliates bear interest at
variable rates and therefore the carryving amount reported 1n the statement of financial
posttion approximates its fair value

Accounts payvable, accrued expenses and reserves for self-insurance: The carning
amount reported 1n the statement of financial position for these categories approximates
its fair value

Estimated third-party payor settlements: The carrying amount reported 1n the statement
of financial position for estimated third-party payor settlements approximates its fair
value

Long-term debt: Fair values of Hendrick’'s Series 2009 and 2013 bonds are based on
current traded value The fair value of Hendrick's remaining long-term debt 1s estimated
using discounted cash flow analy sis. based on Hendrick's current incremental borrow ing
rates for simular ty pes of borrow ing arrangements

Funds held for others: The carryving amount reported 1n the statement of financial
posttion for funds held for others approxiumates its fair value

The carny ing amounts and fair values of Hendrick's financial instruments at August 31. are as follows

2014 2013
Carning Carn ing
Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value
Cash and cash equn alents $ 12860952 $ 12860952 $§ 13.111.069 $ 13.111.069
Assets limited as to use 119.642.063 119.642.063 53.310.237 53.310.237
Long-term 1m estments 160.339.950 160.339.950 144.310.442 144.310.442
Accounts pay able and accrued
expenses 28.053.411 28.053.411 19.854.872 19.954.872
Resen es for self-insurance 7.713.670 7.713.670 9.615.906 9.615.906
Notes pay able and capital lease
obligations 3.830.189 3.528.163 5.527.826 4.834.746
Bonds pay able 130.463.063 140.521.6350 93.571.705 102.880.379
Funds held for others 75.122 75.122 10.838.189 10.838.189
Estimated third-party
settlements 6.409.426 6.409.426 7.088.221 7.088.221



NOTE 21:

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

ASC 820-10. Fair Talue Measurements. establishes a framework for measuring fair value That
framework provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the mputs to valuation techmiques used to
measure fair value The hierarchy ginves the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices 1n active
markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to unobsery able
mputs (Level 3 measurements) ASC 820-10 applies to all financial mstruments that are being
measured and reported on a fair v alue basis

As defined 1n ASC 820-10. fair value 1s the price that would be recenved to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a hability 1n an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date  In
determumng fair value. Hendrick uses various methods mcluding market. income. and cost approaches
Based on these approaches. Hendrick often utilizes certain assumptions that market participants would
use 1n pricing the asset or lability . including assumptions about risk and or the risks inherent in the
mputs to the valuation techmque These inputs can be readily obseryable. market corroborated. or
generally unobsenvable mputs Hendrick utilized valuation techmques that maximze the use of
observable mputs and nuninuze the use of unobservable mputs Based on the observability of the
mputs used 1 the valuation techmques Hendrick 1s required to provide the following information
according to the fair value luerarchy  The fair value hierarchy ranks the quality and reliability of the
information used to deternune fair values Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value will be
classified and disclosed 1n one of the followng three categories

Level 1 — Valuations for assets and liabilities traded 1n active exchange markets. such as the New
York Stock Exchange Level 1 also includes U S Treasurs and federal agency securities and
federal agency mortgage-backed securities. wlich are traded by dealers or brokers n actine
markets Valuations are obtained from readily available pricing sources for market transactions
i olving 1dentical assets or liabilities

Level 2 — Valuations for assets and labilities traded 1n less active dealer or broker markets
Valuations are obtained from third party pricing services for identical or smmular assets or
liabilities

Level 3 — Valuations for assets and liabilities that are derv ed from other valuation methodologies.
mcluding option pricing models. discounted cash flow models and sinular techmiques. and not
based on market exchange. dealer. or broker traded transactions Level 3 valuations incorporate
certain assumptions and projections in determining the fair value assigned to such assets or
liabilities

For fiscal years ended August 31. 2014 and 2013. the application of valuation techniques applied to
similar assets has been consistent The following 1s a description of the valuation methodologies used
for instruments measured at fair value

Pledges receivable: Pledges recenvable are valued at the actual amount pledged by the donor
discounted to account for their estimated present value using a discount rate of the prume rate for
the years ended August 31. 2014 and 2013 Pledges hav ¢ also been reduced by an allow ance for
uncollectible accounts as determuned by management

Equity and fixed income securities including municipal and U.S. government agencies:
valued at the close price reported on the actrive market on which the indnvidual securities are
traded If listed prices or quotes are not available. fair value 1s based upon externally developed
models that use unobsery able inputs to the linuted market activ ity of the instrument

Mutual and exchange traded funds: ~alue at the net asset value of shares held at year end at
the closing price reported on the activ e market

Corporate joint ventures: valued at cost wlich approximates fair value Cost 1s obtained from
company prepared financial statements — Significant unobsenable mputs include caprtal
contributions. distributions. and earmings or losses on the joint venture The valuation of the
corporate joint venture 1s at 100% of the reported cost based on the entity *s financial statements
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Alternative investments: valued at net asset value ("NAV™) per unit as deternuned by the fund
admunustrator using observable and unobservable puts as of August 31. 2014 and 2013
Alternative 1mvestments primarnly include private equity and mezzanine funds. which are valued

at the underlying 1 estments including convertible debt and warrants

Real estate funds are

valued based on the values of underlying real estate holdings All are considered to be linuted
liability entities therefore values are determined using capital contributions. distributions. and
other related information  Alternative 1y estments and their underly ing quantitative factors to
dernve the unobservable mput values are not considered to be material to the financial

statements

The tables below present the balances of assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis

Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date Using

Quoted Prices

1 Actne Significant
Markets for Other Significant
Identical Obser able Unobsen able
Assets Inputs Inputs
Description 08/31/14 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
L()I’Ig-f@l‘l)l mvestiients
Corporate joint yentures $ 17.884.203 § - - 3 17.884.203
Hendrick Medical Office
Buildings. LL C 9.706.401 - - 9.706.401
U S agencies and bonds 17.667.574 - 17.667.574
Corporate stocks and bonds
Consumer discretionary 9.170.932 9.170.932 - -
Consumer staples 7.199.661 7.199.661 - -
Energy 5.066.403 5.066.403 - -
Financial 14.677.616 13.458.246 1.219.370 -
Health care 10.036.289 8.395.468 1.640.821 -
Industrials 7.938.370 5.706.388 2.231.982 -
Information technology 10.939.945 10.229.798 710.147 -
Matenals 3.852.307 3.302.437 549.870 -
Services 1.269.176 1.156.459 112,717 -
Telecommunications 3.702.026 3.702.026 - -
Utilities 2.185.676 2.185.676 - -
Total corporate stocks
and bonds 76.038.401 69.573.494 6.464.907 0
Mutual funds
High yield bond 13.099.854 13.099.854 - -
Intermediate-term bond 7.337.337 7.337.337 - -
Large blend 6.164.330 6.164.330 - -
Medmum blend 484.869 484.809 - -
Medmum growth 486.213 486.213 - -
Medwm value 1.632.552 1.632.552 - -
Municipal short-term
Bond 1.057.679 1.057.679 - -
Small blend 408.396 408.396 - -
Total mutual funds 30.671.430 30.671.430 0 0
Municipal bonds 6.188.841 - 6.188.841 -

(%)

(%)



Bond indenture -U S
agencies and bonds
Deferred compensation -
mutual funds — large blend
Board designated - cash and
short-term 1y estments
Self insurance - cash
Self mnsurance - U S
agencies and bonds
Self insurance — equities
Consumer discretionary
Energy
Financial
Health care
Industrials
Information technology
Matenals
Telecommunications
Total self-insurance —
equities
Self insurance - mutual
funds
Dn erse emerging
markets
Foreign large value
Intermediate-term bond
Mid cap blend
Small cap
Small growth
Ultra short bond

Total self-insurance-mutual
funds

Total

$

19.473.983

4.935.108

51.272.910

4.935.108

51.272.910

19.473.983

Description 08/31/14 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Alternatiy e 1y estments
Hedge funds 176.268 - - 176.268
Prnvate equity 1.128.005 - - 1.128.005
Real estate 703.766 - - 703.766
Commodities (11.188) - - (11.188)
Other 186.249 - - 186.249
Total alternatnv e
mny estments 2.183.100 0 0 2.183.100
Assets linnted as to use
Bond indenture - short-term
1 estment 27.141.822 27.141.822 - -

699.816 699.816 - -
5.745.087 - 5.745.087 -
1.747.932 1.747.932 - -
189.126 189.126 - -
1.018.428 1.018.428 - -
891.576 891.576 - -
617.492 617.492 - -
1.386.516 1.586.516 - -
837.184 837.184 - -
117.012 117.012 - -
7.005.266 7.005.266 0 0
522.825 522.825 - -
919.598 919.598 - -
176.869 176.869 - -
1.253.539 1.253.539 - -
236.354 236.354 - -
201.081 201.081 - -
57.805 57.805 - ;
3.368.071 3.368.071 0 0

279.982.013  $__ 194.667.917 55.540392  $ 29.773.704




Level 3 Activity

Hendrick
Corporate Joint Medical Office Alternatnne Pledges
Ventures Building. LLC Im estments Recen able
Beginning balance $ 15.868.783 % 10.054.179  $ 2235052 $ 136.680
Imv estment loss (+.274.452) (347.778) - -
Equity distributions / sales (3.049) - (920.082) -
Capatal contributions 6.000.000 - 425.881 -
Unrealized gain ! 292,921 - 442.249 -
Pay ments recen ed - - - (658.472)
Change 1n discount - - - 521.792
Ending balance $ 17.884.203 $ 9.706.401 § 2.183.100 $ 0

Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date Using

Quoted Prices Significant
mn Actine Other Significant
Markets for Obsen able Unobser able
Identical Assets Inputs Inputs
Description 08/31/13 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
L()I’Ig-f@l‘l)l mvestiients
Corporate joint \ entures $ 15.868.783 $ - 5 - $ 15.868.783
Hendrick Medical Office
Buildings. L L. C 10.054.179 - - 10.054.179
U S agencies and bonds 13.140.304 - 13.140.304 -
Corporate stocks and
bonds
Consumer
discretionan 7.729.412 7.729.412 - -
Consumer staples 5.023.633 5.023.653 - -
Energy 4.976.773 4.976.773 - -
Financial 12.141.895 9.955.607 2.186.288 -
Health care 7.461.501 5.174.849 2.286.632 -
Industrials 7.278.173 5.382.676 1.895.497 -
Information
technology 10.114.959 8.151.555 1.963.404 -
Matenals 2.265.662 1.736.432 529.210 -
Services 965.274 965.274 -
Telecommunications 1.576.560 1.576.560 - -
Utilities 1.173.597 1.173.597 - -
Total corporate stocks
and bonds 60.707.459 50.881.134 9.826.325 0
Mutual funds
High yvield bond 13.308.433 13.308.433 - -
Intermediate-term bond 6.953.504 6.953.504 - -
Government short-term
Bond 4.908.939 4.908.939 - -
Municipal short-term
Bond 5.846.886 5.846.886 - -
Total mutual funds 31.017.762 31.017.762 0 0
Municipal bonds 11.286.903 - 11.286.903 -

S
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Total

Description 08/31/13 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Alternatiy e 1y estments
Hedge funds 271410 - - 271,410
Prnvate equity 1.202.950 - - 1.202.950
Real estate 748.673 - - 748.673
Other 12.019 - - 12.019
Total alternatnv e
mny estments 2.235.052 0 0 2.235.052
Assets linnted as to use
Bond indenture - short-
term 1 estment 6.818.682 6.818.682 - -
Bond indenture -U S
agencies and bonds 6.017.316 - 6.017.316 -
Deferred compensation -
mutual funds — large
blend 1.713.145 1.713.145 - -
Pledges recen able 136.680 136.680
Board designated - cash
and short-term
1m estments 24.096.262 24.096.262 - -
Self insurance - cash 1.007.012 1.007.012 - -
Self insurance - U S
agencies and bonds 4.960.814 - 4.960.814 -
Self insurance — equities
Consumer
discretionany 1.462.390 1.462.390 - -
Consumer staples 260.305 260.305 - -
Energy 168.482 168.482 - -
Financial 844.650 844.650 - -
Health care 411.240 411.240 - -
Industnals 273.078 273.078 - -
Information
technology 1.231.065 1.231.065 - -
Matenals 611404 611404 - -
Telecommumnications 108.527 108.527 - -
Utilities 284.252 284.252 - -
Total self-insurance —
Equities 5.655.393 5.655.393 0 0
Self insurance - mutual
funds
Dn erse emerging
Markets 402.774 402.774 - -
Foreign large value 1.010.442 1.010.442 - -
Intermediate-term bond 185.278 185.278 - -
Mid cap blend 872.361 872.361 - -
Small growth 434.078 434.078 - -
Total self-insurance-
mutual funds 2.904.933 2.904.9 0 0

197.620.679

.
I
N
I

3
$ 124.094.32

$ 45.231.662

$ 28.294.694




Beginming balance

Im estment loss

Equity distributions / sales
Capatal contributions
Donor contributions
Unrealized gain (loss)
Realized gamn !

Write off of goodwill
Capatal call

Pay ments recen ed
Change 1n discount

Ending balance

$

$

Level 3 Activity

Hendrick
Corporate Joint Medical Office Alternative Pledges
Ventures Building. LLC Im estments Recen able

18.495.671 $ 10.214.807 % 9.626.206 $ 651.235
(3.435.418) (160.628) - -

- - (7.365.421) -

3.333.333 - 258.565 -

- - - 50.000

631.018 - (767.402) -

- - 435.908 -
(3.155.821) - - -

- - 47.196 -
- - - (599.194)

- - - 34.639

15.808.783 $ 10.054.179 $ 2235052 % 136.680

"The realized and unrealized gains (losses) on Level 3 mvestments are included n the Statements of

Activities as “Imvestment mcome™

yvears ended August 31. 2014 or 2013

NOTE 22:

PROMISES TO CONTRIBUTE AND RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarnly restricted net assets at August 3 1. are restricted for the follow ing

Long-term pledge of gift

Texas Tech School of Nursing
Annuitants whose assets are held 1n trust
Congestn e heart failure program

Other grants

TOTAL

There were no transfers to or from Level 3 mvestments during the

2014 2013
$ 2054710 $ 2.009.831
7.086.951 0
216 42.5391
18.897 18.897
407.320 153.837
$ 9.568.094 % 2.225.156

Pledges recer able at August 31. 2014 and 2013, totaling $2.054.710 and $2.009.831. respectively. consists
of a $2.980.000 unconditional long-term pledge which has been reduced by a present value discount of
$925.290 and $970.169. respectn ely

Permanently restricted net assets at August 31. 2014 and 2013. are restricted in the amount of $5.059.313
and $4.355.915 respectively . for imy estments to be held in perpetuity  The income from these 1y estments 1s
Permanently restricted net assets have been deternuned by
Hendrick to represent all endow ment funds held at August 31. 2014 and 2013

expendable to support health care services



NOTE 23:

Changes 1n endow ment net assets consist of the following for the year ended August 31.

2014 2013
Endow ment net assets. beginning of year $ 4.355915 3.646.310
Transfer of terest in Hendrick Medical Center
Foundation from Hendrick Provider Network 80.712 0
Change 1n interest 1n Hendrick Medical Center
Foundation 622.686 709.605
Endow ment net assets. end of year $ 5.059313 4.355.915

Hendrick's interest 1n the net assets of Hendrick Medical Center Foundation includes the following pledges

accounted for by Hendrick Medical Center Foundation

2014 2013
Unconditional pronuses to give before unamortized
discount and allow ance for uncollectibles $ 9.710.879 1.112.239
Less unamortized discount (367471) (52.654)
9.343.408 1.059.585
Less Allowance for uncollectibles (1.469) (3.024)
NET UNCONDITIONAL PROMISES TO GIVE $ 9.341.939 1.056.561
Amounts due 1n
Less than one year $ 7.554.153 584.215
One to five years 2.156.726 528.024
TOTAL $ 9.710.879 1,112,239
Pledges recers able (gross) were provided for the following at August 31.
2014 2013
Texas Tech Pharmacy School $ 0 5.000
Children’s Miracle Netw ork 14.688 30.239
Texas Tech School of Nursing 520.000 0
Hendrick Hospice Care 176.191 0

Texas Tech School of Public Health
Total pledges before unamortized discount and
allowance for uncollectibles

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Bond Refinancing

9.000.000

1.077.000

$ 9.710.879

1.112.239

Hendrick 1s 1n the process of 1ssuing Tarrant County Cultural Education Facilities Finance Corporation
Hospital Revenue Bonds Series 2015 1n the amount of $13.160.000 Bond proceeds will be used to (1)
refund a portion of the Series 2009B Bonds. (2) fund a deposit to a debt sen ice resenve fund for the Series
2015 Bonds. and (3) pay a portion of the costs of 1ssuance of the Series 2015 Bonds



Contract Ternunation w 1th Major Carrier

Hendrick termunated a contract with a commercial insurance carner during the year ended August 31, 2014
wluch represented a material portion of the Hospital's commercial msurance revenues Hendrick has been
1 negotiation with the insurance carrier but. as of the report date. had not executed a contract The effect on
future revenues cannot be reasonably estimated by management at thus time due to employers and
indiv iduals shifting to other msurance carriers. but a material reduction 1n commercial revenues could occur



